
 
 

Officer Decision Making 
 
 

 Tuesday, 19th February 2013 
at 4.00 pm 
 

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING 
The Office of Director, Environment and 
Economy 

 
This meeting is not open to the public 

 
 

 Decision Maker  
 

 Director, Environment and Economy 
 

  
 Contacts 
 Democratic Support Officer  

Name: Sue Lawrence 
Tel: 023 8083 3569 
Email: susan.lawrence@southampton.gov.uk 

  

  

  

  
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

AGENDA 

 

Agendas and papers are available via the Council’s website  

 
 
1 PRICE REVIEW FOR LEISURE, CULTURE AND HERITAGE PORTFOLIO  

 
 Report of the Senior Manager Leisure and Culture seeking approval for the 2013-14 

price structure for Leisure, Culture and Heritage to take effect from 1st April 2013, 
attached.  
 

2 CHARGING FOR GREEN WASTE COLLECTIONS 
 

 Report of the Development and Performance Manager seeking authority to introduce a 
charge for the collection of garden waste and to request delegated powers for the 
Senior Manager City Services to implement this new service from April 2013, attached. 
  
NOTE: This report is submitted for consideration as a general exception under 
paragraph 15 of the Access to Information procedure Rules in Part 4 of the Council’s 
Constitution 
 
 

Monday, 11 February 2013 HEAD OF LEGAL, HR AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
 



 

 1

DECISION-MAKER:  DIRECTOR OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

SUBJECT: PRICE REVIEW FOR LEISURE AND CULTURE 
SERVICES 

DATE OF DECISION: 19th FEBRUARY 2013 

REPORT OF: SENIOR MANAGER LEISURE AND CULTURE 

AUTHOR: Name:  Mike Harris Tel: 023 80 832882 

 E-mail: mike.d.harris@southampton.gov.uk  

 

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

None 

 

SUMMARY 

A number of above inflation price increases are proposed for the reasons set out 
below and as listed in Appendix 1 as part of a new pricing structure to be effective 
from Monday 1st April 2013.  (Senior Managers) 1.2.8 Senior Managers may set, 
approve or vary, following consultation with the relevant Cabinet Member, Senior 
Manager: Finance & IT and the Senior Manager: Legal, HR & Democratic Services, 
the scale of fees and charges for all services within their Directorate or Division. The 
revised scale of fees and charges must be made available on the Council’s internet 
and/or be available in paper form on request. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 (i) To approve the 2013-14 price structure for Leisure & Culture 
Portfolio services, as per Appendix 1 to take effect from Monday 1st 
April 2013. 

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. Approval for these revisions is necessary in order that they can be 
implemented from Monday 1st April 2013, and in order to meet revised 
budgets set for the 2013-14 financial year. 

CONSULTATION 

2. The price changes, once approved, would be advertised within the Leisure & 
Culture portfolio service areas. Notices will be displayed informing customers 
that there will be a price increase for some services from 1st April 2013. The 
fees increases for most of the leisure centres are based on proposals 
submitted by the Council’s management partners, Mytime Active and Active 
Nation (known as the leisure centre’s contractors hereafter). Southampton 
Solent University will not consider increasing prices until September 2013, in 
line with the new academic year. 

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 

 Option One - General reduction / freeze on prices 

3. Any overall reduction or freeze on Leisure & Culture prices would have the 
effect of increasing the net revenue cost of the portfolio and also it could have 

Agenda Item 1



 2

implications to the leisure centres contractors in delivering their contractual 
obligations. In addition the current financial climate is not considered to be 
appropriate or financially viable. 

 Option Two - Increase all prices by inflation 

4. Historically the common practice across Leisure & Culture was for pricing to 
be rounded up or down, usually to the nearest 5 or 10 pence for ease of 
cash handling. However this would mean that an overall increase exactly in 
line with inflation is difficult to achieve. 

DETAIL 

5. The 2013-14 budgeted income targets have not been adjusted for 
inflation.  The current approved pricing structure for Leisure & Culture 
allows for prices to be varied up to a maximum level. These proposals seek 
approval to raise the maximum price that can be charged for some 
activities. Inevitably prices do vary within the year to remain competitive 
and to respond to seasonal changes. The areas for which pricing changes 
are sought can be found in Appendix 1. 

6. The leisure centre contractors have benchmarked against local providers in 
the area.   

7. Appendix 1 details the price increases for various services and venues 
within the Leisure & Culture Portfolio, this includes pricing proposals from 
the leisure centres’ contractors. The review of prices includes some of 
which are above inflation, and some below. Proposed maximum price 
columns are for activities for which approval is sought to allow greater 
flexibility in responding to supply and demand. 

8. A full set of service area prices, including those which have not increased or 
have been increased by less than the rate of inflation is available from each 
service area manager on request. 

 Outsourced Leisure Venues  

9. Active Nation  

The key price increases for most activities have been raised in line with 
inflationary increases in our costs especially around maintenance, however, 
we have had large increases in our utility bills which have meant that the 
price increases to our supporters have been necessary in order for us to 
continue to offer a quality leisure experience.  

Despite increasing costs we have not increased the prices of any of our 
membership packages and we have had to significantly decrease our 
membership prices during the last 12-18 months to ensure that we stay 
competitive in the market place. The previous normal price for a 
membership was £37 and it was only this category which was available, we 
have since introduced membership packages starting from as little as 
£15.99 per month. Our other prices, and the more common of these, such 
as casual swimming and aerobics classes have all undergone a vast 
competitor analysis process to ensure that we are remaining in line with all 
other local leisure facilities spanning a 30 mile radius from Southampton.  

With some of the more specialist prices at the outdoor facilities we have 
again undertaken substantial competitor analysis nationally and have found 



 3

our prices to be mainly cheaper than many other organisations. This is 
mainly due to the fact that where in the past these activities have been 
heavily subsidised they were very cheap, now that they are not subsidised 
we have to start to increase the base price and we are having to play a 
catch up within the market place, however we remain extremely good value 
for money in these outdoor areas. 

 

Under the terms of the contract with Active Nation the Council’s consent to 
amend prices is at its absolute discretion. However the contractor has an 
obligation to use all reasonable endeavours to increase actual income so in 
practice it may be difficult to for the Council to unreasonably refuse any 
amendments. In addition the purpose of the outsourcing process is to give a 
third party the ability and opportunity to manage the business.  The main 
changes to prices (not increased in line with inflation) are summarised 
below: 

 

• Adult and Junior swims have increased by more than the rate of 
inflation. This is to recognise the market rate and does not take into 
account a 20p discount for adults with a leisure card and does not 
apply to under 8’s (who swim free) 

• Swim pool party hire has gone up at Bitterne by 16.5% to reflect the 
market rate. 

• There has been an increase of 11.5% for diving lessons but there is a 
discount if advance payment is made. 

• The biggest increases have been seen at SWAC. All RYA course 
prices have been increased so that they are in line (slightly cheaper) 
with other RYA training providers in the area. 

• Direct debit membership prices at SWAC and Woodmill have 
increased. However, annual prices have remained the same as last 
year. 

• Tuition rates for instruction at the Ski centre have increased by more 
than inflation due to a national increase in instructor rates. 

10. Mytime Active  

Under the terms of the contract with Mytime Active the Council’s consent to 
amend prices is at its absolute discretion. However the contractor has an 
obligation to use all reasonable endeavours to increase actual income so in 
practice it may be difficult for the Council to unreasonably refuse any 
amendments. The main changes to prices are summarised below: 

 

• Adult 18 and 9 hole rounds have increased by more than inflation. 
This is following a competitor analysis which shows it is still cheaper 
than main competitors. Ultimately My Time Active wants to bring 
prices in line with other courses that it manages in the area. 

• Adult and child (combined tickets have increased by 10/11% but still 
offers a considerable reduction on buying separate tickets. 

• Year and 7 day season tickets have increased significantly. 



 4

However, this is offset by the fact that there is now no round fee. 

• Existing members will be offered a 30% discount on the shown 
prices to reflect the disruption caused by the Environment Agency 
works. 

11. Oakland’s Swimming Pool  

Price increases have not been included for Oakland’s pool as the facility 
currently remains closed whilst options are explored for a community group 
to take over. 

 Arts and Heritage  

12. Some Arts and Heritage charges have been increased in specific areas to 
uplift income performance in line with targets and market comparators.  
Some prices have slightly increased in line with inflation. In addition, some 
prices within the Learning Activities section have risen above the level of 
inflation to reflect the increases in cost of materials and overhead costs for 
hiring freelance artists to deliver workshops.  The increased prices remain 
competitive when compared with similar activities and offers at other 
venues. 

 

In April 2012 SeaCity Museum opened to the public.  The pricing structure 
that was put in place for opening for both entry fees and venue hire 
reflected the charges required to achieve income targets, and are 
comparable with similar museums or visitor attractions in the local region. 
Tudor House and Garden visitor numbers are showing a decline in 2012/13, 
while SeaCity Museum is performing above planned visitor number targets. 
In order to maintain visitor numbers and remain competitive with 
comparable venues it is proposed that entry charges for both venues 
remain the same for 2013/14.   

 

Venue hire is an emerging, and increasingly important service for Arts and 
Heritage public venues.  There was evidence of market resistance to some 
elements of the pricing structure across the venues, and less resistance 
demonstrated to other price points.  In order to improve take up and 
marketability of the venues, prices either remain static where there has 
been least resistance, and have decreased in other areas to encourage 
private hire bookings and achieve set income targets for private hire 
venues. 

 Libraries  

13. The current budget proposals will reduce opening hours in the eight busiest 
libraries by 15 hours per week each. If implemented all income targets will 
come under significant pressure and it is not thought advisable to increase 
charges. There is one small reduction for scanning as staff are no longer 
required to assist customers. 

FINANCIAL/RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Capital  

14. Not applicable 



 

 5

Revenue 

15. The 2013-14 budget does not include any adjustment to income for inflation. 

16 Risks to achieving the income targets are as follows: 

• Testing the market with a new, commercial approach to arts and 
heritage venue hire and Arts Lease fees may suffer from price 
resistance. 

• Potential for some customer resistance with some of the price 
increases proposed by the leisure centre’s contractors however the 
risk is (and the management of any possible resistance) the leisure 
centre’s contractors not the Council’s. Also the leisure centre’s 
contractors have a duty to balance price increases against usage as 
they have contractual commitment to increase participation by 3% 
each year for the first 5years. 

• Ongoing economic downturn continuing to affect discretionary leisure 
spend of consumers.   

 

17 Regular monitoring takes place to track income generation, which should 
identify any early concerns over the ability to achieve the targets. Cost 
reduction measures, new promotions and price related promotions will all be 
considered should changes be required to deliver the targets.   

Property 

18 Not Applicable 

Other 

19 None 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

Statutory power to undertake proposals in the report:  

20 The City Council’s power to increase prices within the leisure service areas is 
in accordance with the powers granted under Section 19 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976.  This allows a local 
authority to provide recreation facilities and to make such facilities available 
for use on payment of charges as it thinks fit.  The Council has the power to 
charge for discretionary services in accordance with Section 93 of the Local 
Government Act 2003 provided that charges in any one year do not exceed 
the cost of the service. 

Other Legal Implications:  

21. In undertaking the proposals set out in this report the Council has had regard 
to Equality legislation, Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 and the 
Human Rights Act 1998. 

POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS 

22. The proposal is consistent with the objectives set out in the Community 
Strategy and Library Strategy. 

23. This proposal is consistent with the City of Southampton Strategy, Strategic 
Objective 5; to provide Imaginative arts and cultural opportunities. 



 

 6

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

Appendices  

24 Appendix 1 - Price Structure for all services. 

Documents In Members’ Rooms 

25 None 

Background Documents 

Title of Background Paper(s) 

 

 

Relevant Paragraph of the 
Access to Information 
Procedure Rules / Schedule 
12A allowing document to be 
Exempt/Confidential (if 
applicable) 

   

Background documents available for inspection at:       

FORWARD PLAN No:  KEY DECISION? Yes 

WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED: ALL 

 



A
c
ti

v
it

y
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
s
a
ti

o
n

D
e
ta

il

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 

D
u

ra
ti

o
n

2
0
1
2
-1

3
 P

ri
c
e
s

2
0
1
3
-1

4
 P

ri
c
e
s

V
e
n

u
e

%
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e

R
A

T
IO

N
A

L
E

T
O

 H
IR

E

C
o
m

p
a
c
t 

d
is

c
s

1
 w

e
e
k

£
1

£
1

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

L
a
te

s
t 

D
V

D
s

1
 w

e
e
k

 £
2
.0

0
 f

o
r 

3
 d

a
y
s
 

 £
2
.0

0
 f

o
r 

3
 d

a
y
s
 

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

L
a
te

s
t 

D
V

D
s
 c

o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
a
ry

 

g
ro

u
p
s

1
 w

e
e
k

 £
1
.0

0
 f

o
r 

3
 d

a
y
s
 

 £
1
.0

0
 f

o
r 

3
 d

a
y
s
 

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

D
V

D
 b

o
x 

s
e
ts

2
 w

e
e
k
s

£
4
.0

0
£
4
.0

0
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

0
.0

%

D
V

D
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
s
u
b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n

a
n
n
u
a
l

£
5
0
.0

0
£
5
0
.0

0
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

0
.0

%

D
V

D
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
s
u
b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n
 

c
o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
a
ry

a
n
n
u
a
l

£
2
5
.0

0
£
2
5
.0

0
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

0
.0

%

A
d
u
lt
 b

o
o
k
s
 o

n
 c

a
s
s
e
tt

e
4
 w

e
e
k
s

5
0
p

5
0
p

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

A
d
u
lt
 b

o
o
k
s
 o

n
 c

d
 a

n
d
 m

p
3

4
 w

e
e
k
s

£
1
.5

0
£
1
.5

0
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

0
.0

%

A
d
u
lt
 b

o
o
k
s
 o

n
 c

d
 a

n
d
 m

p
3
-o

v
e
r 

6
0
's

4
 w

e
e
k
s

£
1
.0

0
£
1
.0

0
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

0
.0

%

C
d
 r

o
m

 f
o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n

4
 w

e
e
k
s

£
1
.0

0
£
1
.0

0
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

0
.0

%

A
d
u
lt
 C

d
 r

o
m

s
4
 w

e
e
k
s

£
2
.0

0
£
2
.0

0
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

0
.0

%

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 d

v
d
s

4
 w

e
e
k
s

£
2
.0

0
£
2
.0

0
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

0
.0

%

B
o
o
k
s

N
/A

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
s
t

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
s
t

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

M
P

3
 b

o
o
k
s

N
/A

£
3
0
.0

0
£
3
0
.0

0
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

0
.0

%

S
to

ry
s
a
c
k
s

N
/A

£
5
0
.0

0
£
5
0
.0

0
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

0
.0

%

O
v
e
rd

u
e
 B

o
o
k
s

  
d
a
ily

1
5
p
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 4

.5
0
 

m
a
x

1
5
p
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 4

.5
0
 

m
a
x

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

O
v
e
rd

u
e
 B

o
o
k
s
 o

v
e
r 

6
0
s

  
d
a
ily

1
0
p
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 

£
3
.0

0
 m

a
x

1
0
p
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 

£
3
.0

0
 m

a
x

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

D
V

D
s
  

a
t 

h
ir

e
 c

h
a
rg

e
 o

f 
£
2
.0

0
 

  
d
a
ily

£
1
.0

0
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 

£
3
0
.0

0
 m

a
x

£
1
.0

0
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 

£
3
0
.0

0
 m

a
x

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

O
ld

e
r 

D
V

D
s
  

a
t 

h
ir

e
 c

h
a
rg

e
 o

f 

£
1
.0

0
 

  
d
a
ily

5
0
p
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 

£
1
5
.0

0
 m

a
x

5
0
p
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 

£
1
5
.0

0
 m

a
x

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

O
ld

e
r 

D
V

D
s
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
  

a
t 

h
ir

e
 c

h
a
rg

e
 o

f 
£
1
.0

0
 

  
d
a
ily

2
5
p
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 

£
7
.5

0
 m

a
x

2
5
p
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 

£
7
.5

0
 m

a
x

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

D
V

D
 b

o
x 

s
e
ts

d
a
ily

£
1
.0

0
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 

£
3
0
.0

0
 m

a
x

£
1
.0

0
 p

e
r 

d
a
y
 

£
3
0
.0

0
 m

a
x

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

S
to

ry
s
a
c
k
s

d
a
ily

5
0
p
 -

 £
1
5
 m

a
x

5
0
p
 -

 £
1
5
 m

a
x

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

A
d
u
lt
 i
te

m
s
 n

o
t 

in
 s

to
c
k
 i
n
 

S
o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
N

/A

£
3
.0

0
 b

a
s
ic

 

s
e
a
rc

h
, 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
 

£
5
.0

0
 f

o
r 

b
o
o
k
s
 

o
b
ta

in
e
d
 f

ro
m

 

p
re

m
iu

m
 r

a
te

 

lib
ra

ri
e
s
. 

£
3
.0

0
 b

a
s
ic

 

s
e
a
rc

h
, 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
 £

5
.0

0
 

fo
r 

b
o
o
k
s
 

o
b
ta

in
e
d
 f

ro
m

 

p
re

m
iu

m
 r

a
te

 

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

A
d
u
lt
 i
te

m
s
 n

o
t 

in
 s

to
c
k
 i
n
 

S
o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 c

o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
s

N
/A

£
1
.5

0
 b

a
s
ic

 

s
e
a
rc

h
, 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
 

£
2
.5

0
 f

o
r 

b
o
o
k
s
 

o
b
ta

in
e
d
 f

ro
m

 

p
re

m
iu

m
 r

a
te

 

lib
ra

ri
e
s
. 

£
1
.5

0
 b

a
s
ic

 

s
e
a
rc

h
, 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
 £

2
.5

0
 

fo
r 

b
o
o
k
s
 

o
b
ta

in
e
d
 f

ro
m

 

p
re

m
iu

m
 r

a
te

 

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 

lo
a
n
s
 o

f 
A

d
u
lt
 

it
e
m

s
 n

o
t 

in
 s

to
c
k
 i
n
 

N
/A

1
.0

0
1
.0

0
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

N
/A

M
u
s
ic

 s
e
ts

 n
o
t 

in
 s

to
c
k
 i
n
 

S
o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
N

/A
£
2
0
 p

e
r 

4
0
 o

r 
p
a
rt

 
£
2
0
 p

e
r 

4
0
 o

r 

p
a
rt

 
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

0
.0

%

U
S

B
 F

la
s
h
 d

ri
v
e

£
6
-£

1
0

£
6
-£

1
0

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

A
4
 C

o
lo

u
r 

p
h
o
to

c
o
p
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

p
ri

n
t 

o
u
t

N
/A

£
0
.5

0
£
0
.5

0
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

0
.0

%

A
4
 b

la
c
k
 a

n
d
 w

h
it
e
 

p
h
o
to

c
o
p
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
n
t 

o
u
t

N
/A

£
0
.1

0
£
0
.1

0
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

0
.0

%

A
3
  

C
o
lo

u
r 

p
h
o
to

c
o
p
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

p
ri

n
t 

o
u
t

N
/A

£
1
.0

0
£
1
.0

0
C

e
n
tr

a
l 

0
.0

%

A
4
 c

o
lo

u
r 

p
h
o
to

c
o
p
ie

s
 a

n
d
 

p
ri

n
t 

o
u
t

N
/A

£
0
.2

0
£
0
.2

0
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

0
.0

%

A
3
  

P
ri

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 m

ic
ro

fi
lm

N
/A

£
0
.6

0
£
0
.6

0
C

e
n
tr

a
l 

0
.0

%

S
c
a
n
n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

N
/A

£
1
.0

0
 f

o
r 

fi
rs

t 

p
a
g
e
 +

 6
0
p
 e

a
c
h
 

fo
r 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 

£
1
.0

0
 f

o
r 

te
n
 

p
a
g
e
  

C
e
n
tr

a
l 

0
.0

%

S
e
rv

ic
e
 n

o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

re
q
u
ir

e
s
 s

ta
ff

 

a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

4
 x

 6
 p

ri
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 P

lim
s
o
ll 

im
a
g
e
 d

a
ta

b
a
s
e

N
/A

£
2
.5

0
 +

 £
1
.5

0
 

p
&

p

£
2
.5

0
 +

 £
1
.5

0
 

p
&

p
C

e
n
tr

a
l 

0
.0

%

A
4
 p

ri
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 P

lim
s
o
ll 

im
a
g
e
 

d
a
ta

b
a
s
e

N
/A

£
5
.5

0
 +

 £
1
.5

0
 

p
&

p

£
5
.5

0
 +

 £
1
.5

0
 

p
&

p
C

e
n
tr

a
l 

0
.0

%

F
a
x 

c
o
p
ie

s
 i
n
s
id

e
 U

K
N

/A
£
1
 f

ro
n
t 

p
a
g
e
 -

 6
0
 

p
 o

th
e
r 

p
a
g
e
s

£
1
 f

ro
n
t 

p
a
g
e
 -

 

6
0
 p

 o
th

e
r 

p
a
g
e
s

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 R

o
o
m

/ 
L
ib

ra
ry

 H
ir

e
 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
U

s
e

p
e
r 

 h
o
u
r 

 
£
3
0

£
3
0

A
ll 

lib
ra

ri
e
s

0
.0

%

D
is

k
 r

e
p
a
ir

 
N

/A
£
1
.0

0
 -

 £
2
.5

0
£
1
.0

0
 -

 £
2
.5

0
C

e
n
tr

a
l 

0
.0

%

L
a
m

in
a
ti
n
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

N
/A

£
1
 A

4
  

£
1
.5

0
 A

3
£
1
 A

4
  

£
1
.5

0
 A

3
A

ll 
lib

ra
ri

e
s

0
.0

%

R
E

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

 F
E

E
S

O
T

H
E

R
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s

P
ri

c
e
 D

e
ta

il

L
O

S
T

 I
T

E
M

S

L
A

T
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

S

Agenda Item 1
Appendix 1



A
c

ti
v
it

y
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
s

a
ti

o
n

D
e

ta
il

A
c

ti
v
it

y
 

D
u

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

A
c

ti
v
it

y
  
  
  
  

(i
f 

a
p

p
li
c

a
b

le
) 

2
0

1
0

-1
1

 P
ri

c
e

s
2

0
1

1
-1

2
 P

ri
c

e
s

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 P
ri

c
e

s
2

0
1

3
-1

4
 

P
ri

c
e

s
V

e
n

u
e

 
%

 I
n

c
re

a
s

e
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 

V
e

n
u

e
 e

n
tr

y
 

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 

S
e

a
rc

h
 a

n
d

 c
e

rt
ifi

e
d

 c
o

p
y
 o

f 
M

o
to

r 

V
e

h
ic

le
 R

e
g

is
tr

a
tio

n
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

, 

E
le

c
to

ra
l r

e
g

is
te

rs
, 
&

 B
a

p
tis

m
s

n
/a

n
/a

N
/A

£
4

.0
0

A
rc

h
iv

e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
s

n
/a

N
e

w
 c

o
m

b
in

a
tio

n
 o

f 
s
e

t 
c
h

a
rg

e
 t
o

 

c
re

a
te

 a
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 p

ri
c
e

 s
e

t

S
e

a
rc

h
 o

f 
C

e
n

tr
a

l I
n

d
e

x
 R

e
g

is
te

r 
o

f 

S
e

a
m

e
n

£
1

6
.0

0
£

1
6

.0
0

N
/A

£
1

6
.0

0
A

rc
h

iv
e

s
 O

ff
ic

e
s

n
/a

S
ta

tic
 a

s
 p

ri
c
e

s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
tly

 

in
 2

0
1

0
/1

1

G
e

n
e

ra
l R

e
s
e

a
rc

h
 (

a
n

y
th

in
g

 b
e

y
o

n
d

 

in
fo

rm
a

tio
n

 o
n

 h
o

ld
in

g
s
 o

r 
s
h

o
rt

, 
s
p

e
c
ifi

c
 

s
e

a
rc

h
e

s
) 

£
4

0
.0

0
£

4
0

.0
0

N
/A

£
4

0
.0

0
A

rc
h

iv
e

s
 O

ff
ic

e
s

n
/a

S
ta

tic
 a

s
 p

ri
c
e

s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
tly

 

in
 2

0
1

0
/1

1

A
rt

 V
a

u
lts

, 
th

is
 is

 f
o

r 
m

a
x
 5

 v
a

u
lts

 p
e

r 

d
a

y
£

5
2

5
.0

0
£

5
2

5
.0

0
N

/A
£

5
5

0
.0

0
N

e
w

 p
ro

d
u

c
t 
in

 

2
0

0
7

/8
4

.8
%

C
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 p
ri
c
e

 a
s
 n

o
w

 o
ff
e

ri
n

g
 5

 

v
a

u
lts

 in
c
lu

d
e

d
 in

 c
h

a
rg

e

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 c
u

ra
to

ri
a

l t
a

lk
1

 h
o

u
r

2
1

5
.0

0
2

1
5

.0
0

N
/A

£
2

1
5

.0
0

A
rt

 G
a

lle
ry

 o
r 

o
ff
-s

ite
n

/a
S

ta
tic

 a
s
 p

ri
c
e

s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
tly

 

in
 2

0
1

0
/1

1

T
a

lk
 f
o

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ity
 o

r 
s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
g

ro
u

p
1

 h
o

u
r

£
5

0
 p

lu
s
 t
ra

v
e

l
£

5
0

 p
lu

s
 t
ra

v
e

l
N

/A
£

5
0

 p
lu

s
 

tr
a

v
e

l
n

/a
S

ta
tic

 a
s
 p

ri
c
e

s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
tly

 

in
 2

0
1

0
/1

1

A
D

S
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 T
h

e
s
e

 c
o

s
ts

 a
re

 

e
x
c
lu

s
iv

e
 o

f 
V

A
T

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

d
d

e
d

 f
o

r 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
b

y
 t
h

e
 d

e
p

o
s
ito

r.

1
-1

0
0

 f
ile

s
n

/a
£

1
1

0
.0

0
£

1
1

5
.0

0
£

1
1

8
.0

0
2

.6
%

P
ri
c
e

 r
is

e
 b

y
 in

fla
tio

n

1
0

1
-5

0
0

 f
ile

s
n

/a
£

1
6

5
.0

0
£

1
7

2
.0

0
£

1
7

7
.0

0
2

.9
%

P
ri
c
e

 r
is

e
 b

y
 in

fla
tio

n

5
0

1
-2

0
0

0
 f
ile

s
n

/a
£

3
2

6
.0

0
£

3
4

1
.0

0
£

3
5

1
.0

0
2

.9
%

P
ri
c
e

 r
is

e
 b

y
 in

fla
tio

n

2
0

0
0

+
 f
ile

s
n

/a
n

/a
n

/a
£

5
0

0
.0

0
N

e
w

 c
h

a
rg

e

D
ig

it
a

l 
A

rc
h

iv
e

 -
 1

 -
 1

0
0

 f
il
e

s
N

/A
£

1
0

8
.0

0
£

1
1

0
.0

0
£

1
1

5
.0

0
£

1
1

9
.0

0
N

/A
3

.5
%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 
P

L
E

A
S

E
 

N
O

T
E

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 n
u

m
b

e
ri
c
a

l 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

D
ig

it
a

l 
A

rc
h

iv
e

 -
 1

0
1

 -
 5

0
0

 f
il
e

s
N

/A
£

1
6

2
.0

0
£

1
6

5
.0

0
£

1
7

2
.0

0
£

1
7

8
.0

0
N

/A
3

.5
%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 
P

L
E

A
S

E
 

N
O

T
E

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 n
u

m
b

e
ri
c
a

l 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re

D
ig

it
a

l 
A

rc
h

iv
e

 -
 5

0
0

+
 f

il
e

s
N

/A
£

3
2

4
.0

0
£

3
2

6
.0

0
£

3
4

1
.0

0
£

3
5

4
.0

0
N

/A
3

.8
%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 
P

L
E

A
S

E
 

N
O

T
E

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 n
u

m
b

e
ri
c
a

l 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re

S
h

e
e

ts
 s

to
re

d
 in

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 b
o

x
e

s
 s

iz
e

d
 

3
8

0
x
2

5
0

x
1

2
5

m
m

N
/A

£
9

.5
0

£
1

0
.0

0
£

1
0

.4
5

£
1

0
.8

5
N

/A
3

.8
%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

O
u

ts
iz

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

q
u

ir
in

g
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 

s
to

ra
g

e
N

/A
£

2
.7

4
£

2
.8

0
£

2
.9

3
£

3
.0

0
N

/A
2

.4
%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

A
rt

s
 &

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

P
ri

c
e

 D
e

ta
il

C
o

ll
e

c
ti

o
n

s

P
a

p
e

r 
R

e
c
o

rd
s



T
o

 b
e

 s
u

b
m

itt
e

d
 f
o

r 
s
to

ra
g

e
 in

 d
ra

w
e

rs
 ,
 

c
o

s
t 
p

e
r 

d
ra

w
in

g
N

/A
£

1
.2

1
£

1
.2

5
£

1
.3

0
£

1
.3

6
N

/A
4

.6
%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

D
ra

w
in

g
s
 s

iz
e

 A
1

 o
r 

la
rg

e
r 

to
 b

e
 

s
u

b
m

itt
e

d
 r

o
lle

d
 t
o

 s
p

e
c
ifi

c
a

tio
n

N
/A

£
2

.7
4

£
2

.8
0

£
2

.9
3

£
3

.0
0

N
/A

2
.4

%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

N
e

g
a

tiv
e

s
, 
p

e
r 

h
a

n
g

in
g

 f
ile

s
N

/A
£

1
.5

6
£

1
.6

0
£

1
.6

7
£

1
.7

3
N

/A
3

.6
%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

N
e

g
a

tiv
e

s
, 
lo

o
s
e

, 
p

e
r 

th
re

e
 s

tr
ip

s
N

/A
£

1
.8

5
£

1
.9

0
£

1
.9

9
£

2
.0

5
N

/A
3

.0
%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 
P

ri
n

ts
, 
p

e
r 

h
a

n
g

in
g

 f
ile

s
N

/A
£

1
.5

6
£

1
.6

0
£

1
.6

7
£

1
.7

3
N

/A
3

.6
%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

C
o

n
ta

c
t 
p

ri
n

ts
, 
lo

o
s
e

, 
e

a
c
h

N
/A

£
1

.8
5

£
1

.9
0

£
1

.9
9

£
2

.0
5

N
/A

3
.0

%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

P
ri
n

ts
, 
6

x
4

, 
in

 s
le

e
v
e

s
, 
e

a
c
h

N
/A

£
0

.3
9

£
0

.4
0

£
0

.4
2

£
0

.4
3

N
/A

2
.4

%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

P
ri
n

ts
, 
lo

o
s
e

, 
e

a
c
h

N
/A

£
0

.7
8

£
0

.8
0

£
0

.8
4

£
0

.8
7

N
/A

3
.6

%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

T
ra

n
s
p

a
re

n
c
ie

s
, 
3

5
m

m
, 
m

o
u

n
te

d
, 
p

e
r 

h
a

n
g

in
g

 f
ile

N
/A

£
1

.9
7

£
2

.0
0

£
2

.0
9

£
2

.1
5

N
/A

2
.9

%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

T
ra

n
s
p

a
re

n
c
ie

s
, 
3

5
m

m
, 
lo

o
s
e

, 
p

e
r 

1
0

0
N

/A
£

1
2

.5
8

£
1

2
.7

5
£

1
3

.3
2

£
1

3
.8

5
N

/A
4

.0
%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

X
-R

a
d

io
g

ra
p

h
s
, 
e

a
c
h

N
/A

£
1

.5
6

£
1

.6
0

£
1

.6
7

£
1

.7
3

N
/A

3
.6

%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

D
ra

w
in

g
s

P
h

o
to

g
ra

p
h

s



M
ic

ro
fo

rm
s
, 
fix

e
d

 c
o

s
t

N
/A

£
1

.5
6

£
1

.6
0

£
1

.6
7

£
1

.7
3

N
/A

3
.6

%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

B
la

c
k
 &

 W
h

ite
 A

4
£

0
.3

2
£

0
.3

5
N

/A
£

0
.3

5
N

/A
n

/a
S

ta
tic

 a
s
 p

ri
c
e

s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
tly

 

in
 2

0
1

0
/1

1

B
la

c
k
 &

 W
h

ite
 A

3
£

0
.4

2
£

0
.4

5
N

/A
£

0
.4

5
N

/A
n

/a
S

ta
tic

 a
s
 p

ri
c
e

s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
tly

 

in
 2

0
1

0
/1

1

L
a

s
e

r 
A

4
£

1
.5

8
£

1
.6

0
N

/A
£

1
.6

0
N

/A
n

/a
S

ta
tic

 a
s
 p

ri
c
e

s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
tly

 

in
 2

0
1

0
/1

1

L
a

s
e

r 
A

3
£

1
.8

5
£

1
.9

0
N

/A
£

1
.9

0
N

/A
n

/a
S

ta
tic

 a
s
 p

ri
c
e

s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
tly

 

in
 2

0
1

0
/1

1

M
ic

ro
fic

h
e

 p
ri
n

to
u

ts
 b

y
 u

s
e

r
£

0
.6

3
£

0
.6

5
N

/A
£

0
.6

5
N

/A
n

/a
S

ta
tic

 a
s
 p

ri
c
e

s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
tly

 

in
 2

0
1

0
/1

1

B
y
 s

ta
ff

£
1

.2
6

£
1

.3
0

N
/A

£
1

.3
0

N
/A

n
/a

S
ta

tic
 a

s
 p

ri
c
e

s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
tly

 

in
 2

0
1

0
/1

1

A
0

 s
iz

e
 m

a
p

s
£

4
.7

3
£

4
.8

0
N

/A
£

4
.8

0
N

/A
n

/a
S

ta
tic

 a
s
 p

ri
c
e

s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
tly

 

in
 2

0
1

0
/1

1

D
ig

ita
l i

m
a

g
e

s
£

2
.6

3
£

2
.7

0
N

/A
£

2
.7

0
N

/A
n

/a
S

ta
tic

 a
s
 p

ri
c
e

s
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 s
ig

n
ifi

c
a

n
tly

 

in
 2

0
1

0
/1

1

Im
a

g
e

s
 o

n
 C

D
 R

O
M

n
/a

n
/a

N
/A

£
3

.0
0

A
rc

h
iv

e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
s

2
 d

iff
e

re
n

t 
p

ri
c
e

s
 la

s
t 
y
e

a
r 

s
o

 m
e

t 
in

 

th
e

 m
id

d
le

 f
o

r 
th

is
 y

e
a

r

O
n

e
 S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 c
a

rd
b

o
a

rd
 

b
o

x
 a

t 
2

6
0

x
5

6
0

x
1

3
0

m
m

N
/A

£
1

7
.2

3
£

1
7

.5
0

£
1

8
.2

5
£

1
8

.9
0

N
/A

3
.6

%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

O
n

e
 S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

 la
rg

e
 b

o
x
 a

t 

2
6

0
x
5

6
0

x
2

6
0

m
m

N
/A

£
3

4
.4

6
£

3
5

.0
0

£
3

6
.5

0
£

3
7

.8
0

N
/A

3
.6

%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

O
n

e
 S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 c
a

rd
b

o
a

rd
 

b
o

x
 a

t 
2

6
0

x
5

6
0

x
1

3
0

m
m

N
/A

£
1

7
.2

3
£

1
7

.5
0

£
1

8
.2

5
£

1
8

.9
0

N
/A

3
.6

%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

O
n

e
 S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

 la
rg

e
 b

o
x
 a

t 

2
6

0
x
5

6
0

x
2

6
0

m
m

N
/A

£
3

4
.4

6
£

3
5

.0
0

£
3

6
.5

0
£

3
7

.8
0

N
/A

3
.6

%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

It
e

m
s
 f
in

d
s
 t
h

a
t 
d

o
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 s
to

ra
g

e
 in

 a
 

c
o

n
tr

o
lle

d
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
(e

.g
. 
m

e
ta

l, 

g
la

s
s
, 
o

rg
a

n
ic

 m
a

te
ri
a

l)
, 
e

a
c
h

N
/A

£
0

.3
2

£
0

.3
5

£
0

.3
6

£
0

.3
7

N
/A

2
.8

%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

C
o

s
t 
o

f 
e

n
te

ri
n

g
 S

M
A

R
T

 5
 f
o

rm
s
 in

to
 

O
b

je
c
t 
D

a
ta

b
a

s
e

, 
p

e
r 

fo
rm

N
/A

£
0

.8
3

£
0

.8
5

£
0

.8
9

£
0

.9
2

N
/A

3
.4

%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

C
o

s
t 
o

f 
e

n
te

ri
n

g
 S

M
A

R
T

 5
 f
o

rm
s
 in

to
 

O
b

je
c
t 
D

a
ta

b
a

s
e

, 
p

e
r 

fo
rm

 in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

s
c
a

n
n

in
g

 im
a

g
e

N
/A

£
1

.5
6

£
1

.6
0

£
1

.6
7

£
1

.7
3

N
/A

3
.6

%

S
lig

h
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

a
rc

h
a

e
o

lo
g

y
 a

rc
h

iv
e

 d
e

p
o

s
iti

o
n

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
 r

e
fle

c
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 in

 m
a

te
ri
a

ls
. 

H
ir
e

 (
9

a
m

 -
5

p
m

) 
7

 d
a

y
s
 a

 w
e

e
k

M
in

im
u

m
 2

 h
o

u
r 

b
o

o
k
in

g
£

1
2

5
.0

0
£

1
6

0
.0

0
£

1
6

0
.0

0
£

1
6

0
.0

0
W

e
s
tg

a
te

 H
a

ll
0

.0
%

P
ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

In
te

rn
a

l/E
x
te

rn
a

l/S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
A

ft
e

r 
5

p
m

 7
 d

a
y
s
 a

 w
e

e
k

£
1

5
0

.0
0

£
1

6
0

.0
0

£
1

7
0

.0
0

£
1

7
0

.0
0

W
e

s
tg

a
te

 H
a

ll
0

.0
%

P
ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

E
x
te

rn
a

l H
ir
e

E
a

c
h

 a
d

d
iti

o
n

a
l h

o
u

r
£

8
5

.0
0

£
8

5
.0

0
W

e
s
tg

a
te

 H
a

ll
0

.0
%

K
e

e
p

 s
ta

tic
 t
o

 in
c
re

a
s
e

 u
p

ta
k
e

 o
f 

a
d

d
iti

o
n

a
l h

o
u

rs

V
e

n
u

e
 H

ir
e

W
e

s
tg

a
te

 H
a

ll

T
h

e
 M

a
te

ri
a

l A
rc

h
iv

e

B
u

lk
 F

in
d

s

It
e

m
is

e
d

 F
in

d
s



In
te

rn
a

l a
n

d
 S

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

r/
P

ri
v
a

te
 H

ir
e

E
a

c
h

 a
d

d
iti

o
n

a
l h

o
u

r
£

6
5

.0
0

£
5

0
.0

0
W

e
s
tg

a
te

 H
a

ll
-2

3
.1

%

R
e

v
ie

w
 s

h
o

w
s
 a

 p
o

o
r 

c
o

n
v
e

rs
io

n
 in

 

c
o

n
fir

m
e

d
 b

o
o

k
in

g
s
, 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 b

y
 

£
1

5
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

o
re

 v
ia

b
le

 a
n

d
 

h
o

p
e

fu
lly

 a
llo

w
 f
o

r 
c
a

te
ri
n

g
 s

a
le

s
 a

s
 

a
n

 a
d

d
iti

o
n

. 

In
te

rn
a

l d
a

y
 a

n
d

 p
a

rt
e

rn
s
h

ip
/s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 

h
ir
e

 9
a

m
-5

p
m

 M
o

n
-F

ri
 

P
e

r 
H

o
u

r 
M

in
 2

 h
o

u
rs

£
1

0
0

.0
0

£
1

0
5

.0
0

£
1

0
5

.0
0

£
1

0
5

.0
0

W
e

s
tg

a
te

 H
a

ll
0

.0
%

P
ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

W
h

o
le

 M
u

s
e

u
m

 I
n

te
rn

a
l o

r 
E

x
te

rn
a

l
P

O
A

 (
p

e
r 

h
o

u
r)

£
2

7
0

.0
0

£
3

2
5

.0
0

£
3

2
5

.0
0

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

G
e

o
rg

ia
n

 R
o

o
m

 D
a

y
 H

ir
e

 (
4

0
 m

a
x
)

P
e

r 
H

o
u

r
£

4
0

.0
0

£
5

0
.0

0
£

5
0

.0
0

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

G
e

o
rg

e
ia

n
 R

o
o

m
 E

v
e

 H
ir
e

 (
4

0
 m

a
x
)

P
e

r 
H

o
u

r
£

9
0

.0
0

£
1

1
0

.0
0

£
1

1
0

.0
0

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

K
J
P

 D
a

y
 H

ir
e

 (
6

0
 m

a
x
)

P
e

r 
H

o
u

r
£

4
0

.0
0

£
5

0
.0

0
£

5
0

.0
0

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

K
J
P

 E
v
e

 H
ir
e

 (
6

0
 m

a
x
)

P
e

r 
H

o
u

r
£

9
0

.0
0

£
1

1
0

.0
0

£
1

1
0

.0
0

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

B
a

n
q

u
e

tin
g

 H
a

ll 
e

v
e

 h
ir
e

 (
n

u
m

b
e

r 
tb

c
)

P
e

r 
H

o
u

r
£

9
0

.0
0

£
1

1
0

£
1

1
0

.0
0

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

W
h

o
le

 M
u

s
e

u
m

 e
v
e

 h
ir
e

 (
n

u
m

b
e

r 
tb

c
)

P
e

r 
H

o
u

r
£

1
5

0
.0

0
£

1
8

0
.0

0
£

1
8

0
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

G
e

o
rg

ia
n

 R
o

o
m

 D
a

y
 H

ir
e

 (
 4

0
 m

a
x
)

p
e

r 
H

o
u

r
£

1
3

0
.0

0
£

6
5

£
6

5
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

G
e

o
rg

ia
n

 R
o

o
m

 E
v
e

 H
ir
e

 (
 4

0
 m

a
x
)

p
e

r 
h

o
u

r
£

1
6

0
.0

0
£

8
0

.0
0

£
8

0
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

K
J
P

 D
a

y
 H

ir
e

 (
6

0
 m

a
x
)

P
e

r 
H

o
u

r
£

1
3

0
.0

0
£

6
5

£
6

5
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

K
J
P

 E
v
e

 H
ir
e

 (
6

0
 m

a
x
)

P
e

r 
H

o
u

r
£

1
6

0
.0

0
£

8
0

.0
0

£
8

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

B
a

n
q

u
e

s
tin

g
 H

a
ll 

E
v
e

 h
ir
e

P
e

r 
H

o
u

r
£

1
6

0
.0

0
£

1
6

0
.0

0
£

1
6

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

P
/A

 H
ir
e

P
e

r 
H

o
u

r
£

2
0

.0
0

£
2

0
.0

0
£

2
5

.0
0

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

2
5

.0
%

N
o

rm
a

l c
o

s
t 
p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

if 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 h
ig

h
e

r,
 in

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 
2

5
%

 is
 

a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
le

 a
s
 w

e
 h

a
v
e

 o
u

r 
o

w
n

. 

£
2

5
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r 

c
a

p
p

e
d

 a
t 
£

1
0

0
.0

0
.

B
y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

ft
e

r 
1

0
p

m
 e

x
tr

a
 c

o
s
t 

p
e

r 
s
ta

ff
 m

e
m

b
e

r
P

e
r 

H
o

u
r

£
1

0
.0

0
£

1
0

.0
0

£
1

0
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

0
.0

%
S

ta
tic

 t
o

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 s
ta

ff
 c

o
s
ts

.

W
e

d
d

in
g

 H
ir
e

 (
g

e
o

rg
ia

n
 r

o
o

m
 a

n
d

 K
J
P

)
4

 h
o

u
r 

b
o

o
k
in

g
£

5
2

0
.0

0
£

5
2

0
.0

0
£

4
5

0
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

-1
3

.5
%

P
ri
c
e

 is
 a

c
tu

a
l c

h
a

rg
e

d
 in

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

, 

p
ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 ii

n
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 w

a
s
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
n

ly
. 
 D

e
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

.

W
e

s
tg

a
te

 H
a

ll 
a

n
d

 K
J
P

4
 h

o
u

r 
b

o
o

k
in

g
£

6
0

0
.0

0
£

6
0

0
.0

0
£

4
5

0
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

-2
5

.0
%

P
ri
c
e

 is
 a

c
tu

a
l c

h
a

rg
e

d
 in

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

, 

p
ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 ii

n
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 w

a
s
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
n

ly
. 
 D

e
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

.

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

 H
ir
e

 (
W

G
 H

a
ll 

a
n

d
 K

J
P

)
4

 h
o

u
r 

b
o

o
k
in

g
£

8
0

0
.0

0
£

8
0

0
.0

0
£

4
5

0
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

-4
3

.8
%

P
ri
c
e

 is
 a

c
tu

a
l c

h
a

rg
e

d
 in

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

, 

p
ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 ii

n
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 w

a
s
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
n

ly
. 
 D

e
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

.
P

ri
c
e

 is
 a

c
tu

a
l c

h
a

rg
e

d
 in

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

, 

p
ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 ii

n
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 w

a
s
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
n

ly
. 
 D

e
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

.

W
e

s
tg

a
te

 H
a

ll 
a

n
d

 G
e

o
rg

ia
n

 R
o

o
m

4
 h

o
u

r 
b

o
o

k
in

g
£

6
0

0
.0

0
£

6
0

0
.0

0
£

4
5

0
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

-2
5

.0
%

P
ri
c
e

 is
 a

c
tu

a
l c

h
a

rg
e

d
 in

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

, 

p
ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 ii

n
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 w

a
s
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
n

ly
. 
 D

e
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

.

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

 M
u

s
e

u
m

P
a

rt
n

e
r/

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
R

a
te

C
o

m
b

in
a

tio
n

 W
e

d
d

in
g

s



W
e

e
k
e

n
d

 H
ir
e

 (
W

G
 H

a
ll 

a
n

d
 K

J
P

)
4

 h
o

u
r 

b
o

o
k
in

g
£

8
0

0
.0

0
£

8
0

0
.0

0
£

4
5

0
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

-4
3

.8
%

P
ri
c
e

 is
 a

c
tu

a
l c

h
a

rg
e

d
 in

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

, 

p
ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 ii

n
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 w

a
s
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
n

ly
. 
 D

e
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

.
P

ri
c
e

 is
 a

c
tu

a
l c

h
a

rg
e

d
 in

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

, 

p
ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 ii

n
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 w

a
s
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
n

ly
. 
 D

e
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

.

G
e

o
rg

ia
n

 R
o

o
m

 a
n

d
 K

J
P

4
 h

o
u

r 
b

o
o

k
in

g
£

6
0

0
.0

0
£

6
0

0
.0

0
£

4
5

0
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

-2
5

.0
%

P
ri
c
e

 is
 a

c
tu

a
l c

h
a

rg
e

d
 in

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

, 

p
ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 ii

n
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 w

a
s
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
n

ly
. 
 D

e
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

.

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

 H
ir
e

 (
W

G
 H

a
ll 

a
n

d
 K

J
P

)
4

 h
o

u
r 

b
o

o
k
in

g
£

8
0

0
.0

0
£

8
0

0
.0

0
£

4
5

0
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

-4
3

.8
%

P
ri
c
e

 is
 a

c
tu

a
l c

h
a

rg
e

d
 in

 2
0

1
2

-1
3

, 

p
ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 ii

n
 2

0
1

2
-1

3
 w

a
s
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

 o
n

ly
. 
 D

e
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

m
a

x
im

u
m

.

A
d

u
lt 

E
n

tr
y

£
4

.7
5

£
4

.7
5

£
4

.7
5

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

 

M
u

s
e

u
m

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

C
h

ild
 E

n
tr

y
 (

a
g

e
s
 5

-1
6

)
£

3
.0

0
£

3
.0

0
£

3
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

 

M
u

s
e

u
m

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

C
h

ild
re

n
 U

n
d

e
r 

5
 F

re
e

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

 

M
u

s
e

u
m

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
s
 (

S
tu

d
e

n
ts

/P
e

o
p

le
 o

v
e

r 
6

0
)

£
3

.7
5

£
3

.7
5

£
3

.7
5

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

 

M
u

s
e

u
m

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

F
a

m
ily

 T
ic

k
e

t
£

1
2

.0
0

£
1

2
.0

0
£

1
2

.0
0

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

 

M
u

s
e

u
m

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

G
ra

n
d

 H
a

ll

E
v
e

n
in

g
 H

ir
e

 o
n

ly
£

1
3

0
.0

0
£

1
3

0
.0

0
S

e
a

C
ity

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
a

x
im

u
m

 5
0

 p
e

o
p

le

M
in

im
u

m
 2

 h
o

u
r 

b
o

o
k

in
g

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
R

a
te

£
1

0
0

.0
0

£
1

0
0

.0
0

S
e

a
C

ity
0

.0
%

P
ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

C
a

te
ri
n

g
 a

re
a

 o
n

ly

E
v
e

n
in

g
 H

ir
e

 o
n

ly
£

1
3

0
.0

0
£

1
3

0
.0

0
S

e
a

C
ity

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
a

x
im

u
m

 8
0

  
p

e
o

p
le

M
in

im
u

m
 2

 h
o

u
r 

b
o

o
k

in
g

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
R

a
te

£
1

0
0

.0
0

£
1

0
0

.0
0

S
e

a
C

ity
0

.0
%

P
ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

C
a

te
ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 R
e

ta
il 

E
v
e

n
in

g
 H

ir
e

 o
n

ly
£

2
1

0
.0

0
£

2
1

0
.0

0
S

e
a

C
ity

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

a
re

a
C

h
a

rg
e

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r

M
a

x
im

u
m

 1
2

0
  
p

e
o

p
le

M
in

im
u

m
 2

 h
o

u
r 

b
o

o
k

in
g

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r
£

1
2

5
.0

0
£

1
2

5
.0

0
S

e
a

C
ity

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

T
e

m
p

 E
x
h

ib
iti

o
n

E
v
e

n
in

g
 H

ir
e

 o
n

ly
£

2
1

0
.0

0
£

2
1

0
.0

0
S

e
a

C
ity

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

A
re

a
C

h
a

rg
e

 p
e

r 
h

o
u

r

M
a

x
im

u
m

  
 p

e
o

p
le

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

 M
u

s
e

u
m

 a
n

d
 G

a
rd

e
n

  
E

n
tr

y
 C

h
a

rg
e

s

V
e

n
u

e
 H

ir
e

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

S
e

a
C

it
y
 M

u
s

e
u

m



M
in

im
u

m
 2

 h
o

u
r 

b
o

o
k

in
g

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r
£

1
2

5
£

1
2

5
.0

0
S

e
a

C
ity

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 S
u

ite
E

v
e

n
in

g
 H

ir
e

 o
n

ly
£

1
3

0
.0

0
£

8
0

.0
0

S
e

a
C

ity
-3

8
.5

%
P

ri
c
e

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
a

k
e

 

u
p

.

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
a

x
im

u
m

  
 p

e
o

p
le

M
in

im
u

m
 2

 h
o

u
r 

b
o

o
k

in
g

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
R

a
te

£
1

0
0

.0
0

£
5

0
.0

0
-5

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 t
a

k
e

 

u
p

.

D
a

y
 h

ir
e

 d
u

ri
n

g
 h

o
lid

a
y
s
 o

n
ly

 

x
 1

 r
o

o
m

£
5

0
.0

0
N

e
w

 t
o

 v
e

n
u

e
 t
o

 in
c
re

a
s
e

 in
te

rs
t

W
h

o
le

 M
u

s
e

u
m

 
E

v
e

n
in

g
 H

ir
e

 o
n

ly
£

3
5

0
.0

0
£

3
5

0
.0

0
S

e
a

C
ity

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 a

s
 in

 1
2

-1
3

C
h

a
rg

e
 p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

M
a

x
im

u
m

  
 p

e
o

p
le

M
in

im
u

m
 2

 h
o

u
r 

b
o

o
k

in
g

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
R

a
te

£
2

0
0

.0
0

£
2

1
0

.0
0

S
e

a
C

ity
5

.0
%

P
ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

A
d

u
lts

£
8

.5
0

n
/a

N
e

w
 v

e
n

u
e

 f
o

r 
2

1
0

1
2

/1
3

, 
s
ta

tic
 t
o

 

m
a

in
ta

in
 v

is
ito

r 
n

u
m

b
e

rs

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
s
 (

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

g
e

d
 5

 -
1

6
, 

s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 a

d
u

lts
 o

v
e

r 
6

0
)

£
6

.0
0

n
/a

N
e

w
 v

e
n

u
e

 f
o

r 
2

1
0

1
2

/1
3

, 
s
ta

tic
 t
o

 

m
a

in
ta

in
 v

is
ito

r 
n

u
m

b
e

rs

U
n

d
e

r 
5

's
F

re
e

n
/a

F
a

m
ily

 (
tw

o
 a

d
u

lts
 a

n
d

 T
h

re
e

 c
h

ild
re

n
)

£
2

5
.0

0
n

/a
N

e
w

 v
e

n
u

e
 f
o

r 
2

1
0

1
2

/1
3

, 
s
ta

tic
 t
o

 

m
a

in
ta

in
 v

is
ito

r 
n

u
m

b
e

rs

G
ro

u
p

 T
ra

v
e

l (
m

in
im

u
m

 o
f 
1

0
 p

e
o

p
le

, 

a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 b
o

o
k
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
o

n
ly

)
£

6
.5

0
n

/a
N

e
w

 v
e

n
u

e
 f
o

r 
2

1
0

1
2

/1
3

, 
s
ta

tic
 t
o

 

m
a

in
ta

in
 v

is
ito

r 
n

u
m

b
e

rs

£
1

1
.5

0
n

/a
N

e
w

 v
e

n
u

e
 f
o

r 
2

1
0

1
2

/1
3

, 
s
ta

tic
 t
o

 

m
a

in
ta

in
 v

is
ito

r 
n

u
m

b
e

rs

H
ir
e

 (
d

a
y
)

8
0

 m
a

x
 s

e
a

te
d

 w
in

d
o

w
 e

n
d

£
3

3
9

.0
0

£
3

5
5

.0
0

£
1

6
0

.0
0

£
1

6
0

.0
0

A
rt

 G
a

lle
ry

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

1
5

0
 m

a
x
 s

e
a

te
d

/p
ia

n
o

 b
a

y
 

e
n

d
 (

2
 h

o
u

r)
£

3
3

9
.0

0
£

3
5

5
.0

0
£

1
6

0
.0

0
£

1
6

0
.0

0
A

rt
 G

a
lle

ry
0

.0
%

P
ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

E
v
e

n
in

g
 H

ir
e

 in
te

rn
a

l o
r 

e
x
te

rn
a

l (
p

e
r 

h
o

u
r,

. 
W

ith
o

u
t 
s
id

e
 g

a
lle

ri
e

s
) 

M
in

im
u

m
 

tw
o

 h
o

u
r 

b
o

o
k
in

g
.

0
 -

 1
0

0
 p

e
o

p
le

£
2

0
0

.0
0

£
2

1
0

.0
0

£
2

1
0

.0
0

£
2

1
0

.0
0

A
rt

 G
a

lle
ry

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

1
0

1
-2

0
0

£
2

2
5

.0
0

£
2

3
5

.0
0

£
2

3
5

.0
0

£
2

3
5

.0
0

A
rt

 G
a

lle
ry

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

2
0

1
-3

0
0

£
2

5
0

.0
0

£
2

6
0

.0
0

£
2

6
0

.0
0

£
2

6
0

.0
0

A
rt

 G
a

lle
ry

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

3
0

1
-4

7
5

 (
s
id

e
 g

a
lle

ri
e

s
 

o
p

e
n

)
£

3
5

0
.0

0
£

3
6

0
.0

0
£

3
6

0
.0

0
£

3
6

0
.0

0
A

rt
 G

a
lle

ry
0

.0
%

P
ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

E
x
te

rn
a

l D
a

y
 H

ir
e

 (
b

y
 a

rr
a

n
g

m
e

n
t

1
0

0
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 -
 P

e
r 

H
o

u
r

£
1

5
0

.0
0

£
1

6
0

.0
0

£
1

6
0

.0
0

£
1

6
0

.0
0

A
rt

 G
a

lle
ry

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

o
n

ly
 in

 c
o

re
 h

o
u

rs
, 
n

o
 e

x
c
lu

s
iv

e
 u

s
e

).

In
te

rn
a

l D
a

y
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
  
(b

y
 w

in
d

o
w

1
0

0
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 -
 P

e
r 

h
o

u
r

£
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

5
.0

0
1

0
5

.0
0

£
1

0
5

.0
0

A
rt

 G
a

lle
ry

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

a
n

d
 b

y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

n
ly

).
n

/a

n
/a

B
a

ri
n

g
 R

o
o

m
 3

0
 s

e
a

te
d

, 
4

0
 s

ta
n

d
in

g
In

te
rn

a
l C

h
a

rg
e

£
5

0
.0

0
£

5
5

.0
0

£
5

5
.0

0
£

5
5

.0
0

A
rt

 G
a

lle
ry

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

(b
y
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

n
ly

)
E

x
te

rn
a

l C
h

a
rg

e
£

8
0

.0
0

£
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
%

P
ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

n
/a

S
e

a
C

it
y
 M

u
s

e
u

m
 E

n
tr

y
 c

h
a

rg
e

s

J
o

in
t 
tic

k
e

t 
fo

r 
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

 a
n

d
 G

a
rd

e
n

A
rt

 G
a

ll
e

ry

H
ir

e
 C

h
a

rg
e

s



F
re

e
 E

x
tr

a
s

P
ro

je
c
to

r 
S

c
re

e
n

n
/a

F
lip

 C
h

a
rt

n
/a

n
/a

E
x
tr

a
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
P

/A
 &

 M
ic

ro
p

h
o

n
e

£
1

5
0

.0
0

£
1

5
0

.0
0

£
1

5
0

.0
0

£
1

5
0

.0
0

A
rt

 G
a

lle
ry

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

P
ia

n
o

 T
u

n
in

g
£

7
5

.0
0

£
7

5
.0

0
£

7
5

.0
0

£
8

0
.0

0
A

rt
 G

a
lle

ry
6

.7
%

R
e

fle
c
ts

 a
n

 in
c
re

a
s
e

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

r,
p

a
s
s
e

d
 o

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

c
lie

n
t.

C
lo

a
k
 R

o
o

m
 A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

t
£

2
5

.0
0

£
2

5
.0

0
£

2
5

.0
0

£
2

5
.0

0
A

rt
 G

a
lle

ry
0

.0
%

P
ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

A
ft
e

r 
1

0
p

m
 e

x
tr

a
 c

o
s
t 
p

e
r 

s
ta

ff
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
p

e
r 

h
o

u
r

£
1

0
.0

0
£

1
0

.0
0

£
1

0
.0

0
£

1
0

.0
0

A
rt

 G
a

lle
ry

0
.0

%
P

ri
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 s

ta
tic

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

ta
k
e

 u
p

.

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 (
£

2
,0

0
0

 a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
r)

1
 y

e
a

r
£

8
0

.0
0

£
8

5
.0

0
N

/A
£

8
9

.0
0

C
lie

n
t

4
.7

%

K
e

e
p

in
g

 e
x
is

tin
g

 c
lie

n
ts

 a
t 
s
a

m
e

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
, 
h

ig
h

e
r 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 

c
lie

n
ts

B
ro

n
z
e

 (
£

2
,0

0
0

-£
1

0
,0

0
0

)
1

 y
e

a
r

£
1

2
0

.0
0

£
1

2
2

.0
0

N
/A

£
1

2
5

.0
0

C
lie

n
t

2
.5

%

K
e

e
p

in
g

 e
x
is

tin
g

 c
lie

n
ts

 a
t 
s
a

m
e

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
, 
h

ig
h

e
r 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 

c
lie

n
ts

S
ilv

e
r 

(£
1

0
,0

0
1

-£
2

0
,0

0
0

)
1

 y
e

a
r

£
2

0
5

.0
0

£
2

0
5

.0
0

N
/A

£
2

1
0

.0
0

C
lie

n
t

2
.4

%

K
e

e
p

in
g

 e
x
is

tin
g

 c
lie

n
ts

 a
t 
s
a

m
e

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
, 
h

ig
h

e
r 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 

c
lie

n
ts

G
o

ld
 (

£
2

0
,0

0
0

-5
0

,0
0

0
)

1
 y

e
a

r
£

4
4

0
.0

0
£

4
4

0
.0

0
N

/A
£

4
5

0
.0

0
C

lie
n

t
2

.3
%

K
e

e
p

in
g

 e
x
is

tin
g

 c
lie

n
ts

 a
t 
s
a

m
e

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
, 
h

ig
h

e
r 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 

c
lie

n
ts

P
la

tin
u

m
 (

o
v
e

r 
£

5
0

,0
0

0
)

1
 y

e
a

r
P

O
A

N
/A

P
O

A
C

lie
n

t

A
rt

4
S

c
h

o
o

ls
 im

a
g

e
 h

ir
e

N
e

w
 a

n
n

u
a

l c
h

a
rg

e
9

0
N

/A
£

9
4

.0
0

C
lie

n
ts

4
.4

%

K
e

e
p

in
g

 e
x
is

tin
g

 c
lie

n
ts

 a
t 
s
a

m
e

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
, 
h

ig
h

e
r 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 

c
lie

n
ts

H
o

m
e

 L
o

a
n

 L
e

a
s
e

N
e

w
 a

n
n

u
a

l c
h

a
rg

e
£

4
8

.0
0

N
/A

£
5

0
.0

0
C

lie
n

ts
4

.2
%

K
e

e
p

in
g

 e
x
is

tin
g

 c
lie

n
ts

 a
t 
s
a

m
e

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
, 
h

ig
h

e
r 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 

c
lie

n
ts

A
c

ti
v
it

y
 

D
u

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

A
c

ti
v
it

y
  
  
  
  

(i
f 

a
p

p
li
c

a
b

le
) 

M
in

im
u

m
 P

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

ts
M

a
x

im
u

m
 

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

C
o

s
t 

p
e

r 
e

x
tr

a
 

p
e

rs
o

n

2
0

1
0

-1
1

 

P
ri

c
e

s
2

0
1

1
-1

2
 P

ri
c

e
s

2
0

1
2

-1
3

 

P
ri

c
e

s
2

0
1

3
-1

4
 P

ri
c

e
s

V
e

n
u

e
 

D
is

c
o

v
e

r 
s
e

s
s
io

n
s
 f
o

r 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 lo
w

 

in
c
o

m
e

 g
ro

u
p

s
 1

 h
o

u
r

1
3

3
0

, 
ju

s
t 
e

n
tr

y
 if

 

a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
£

4
2

.0
0

£
4

3
.0

0
£

4
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
4

6
£

4
7

.2
5

A
n

y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e

T
o

u
r 

fo
r 

a
d

u
lt 

e
d

u
c
a

tio
n

 g
ro

u
p

s
 1

 h
o

u
r

1
1

5

£
6

.5
0

, 
w

h
ic

h
 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 e

n
tr

y

A
ft
e

r 
2

0
 -

 n
e

w
 

s
e

s
s
io

n

£
5

3
.0

0
£

5
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

£
6

7
£

7
0

.3
5

A
n

y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e

W
o

rk
s
h

o
p

s
 f
o

r 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 lo
w

 in
c
o

m
e

 

g
ro

u
p

s
1

 h
o

u
r

1
3

3
0

, 
ju

s
t 
e

n
tr

y
 if

 

a
p

p
lic

a
b

le
£

7
2

.0
0

£
7

3
.0

0
£

7
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
8

0
£

8
4

.0
0

A
n

y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e

W
o

rk
s
h

o
p

s
 f
o

r 
a

d
u

lt 
g

ro
u

p
s

1
 h

o
u

r
1

1
5

£
6

.5
0

, 
w

h
ic

h
 

in
c
lu

d
e

s
 e

n
tr

y

A
ft
e

r 
2

0
 -

 n
e

w
 

s
e

s
s
io

n

£
1

0
5

.0
0

£
1

1
0

.0
0

£
1

1
5

.5
0

A
n

y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e

F
a

m
ily

, 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

s
: 

A
rt

s
d

 a
n

d
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e

 c
lu

b
s

M
a

x
im

u
m

 2
 h

o
u

rs
. 
P

ri
c
e

 p
e

r 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
t

N
/a

  
- 

tic
k
e

te
d

 s
a

le
s
. 
W

S
 

c
a

n
c
e

lle
d

 if
 n

o
t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

1
5

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

.

2
0

 m
a

x
n

/a
£

5
.8

0
£

6
.0

0
£

6
.5

0
£

7
.1

5
A

n
y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e

F
a

m
ily

, 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
th

 s
h

o
rt

 

a
c
tiv

iti
e

s

M
a

x
im

u
m

 2
 h

o
u

rs
. 
P

ri
c
e

 p
e

r 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
t

N
/a

  
- 

tic
k
e

te
d

 s
a

le
s
. 
W

S
 

c
a

n
c
e

lle
d

 if
 n

o
t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

1
5

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

.

2
0

 m
a

x
n

/a
£

6
.0

0
£

6
.5

0
£

7
.1

5
A

n
y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e

F
a

m
ily

, 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
th

 d
a

y
 lo

n
g

 

a
c
tiv

iti
e

s

M
a

x
im

u
m

 8
 h

o
u

rs
. 
P

ri
c
e

 p
e

r 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
t

N
/a

  
- 

tic
k
e

te
d

 s
a

le
s
. 
W

S
 

c
a

n
c
e

lle
d

 if
 n

o
t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

1
5

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

.

2
0

 m
a

x
n

/a
£

2
5

.0
0

£
2

7
.5

0
£

3
0

.2
5

A
n

y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e

B
ir
th

d
a

y
 p

a
rt

y
M

a
x
im

u
m

 1
 h

o
u

rs
. 
P

ri
c
e

 p
e

r 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
t

1
0

2
0

n
/a

£
1

0
.0

0
£

1
1

.0
0

A
n

y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e

A
rt

 G
a

ll
e

ry

A
rt

 L
e

a
s

e

A
rt

s
 a

n
d

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 A
c

ti
v
it

ie
s

 (
S

e
e

 N
o

te
 1

)

O
n

 s
it

e



B
ir
th

d
a

y
 p

a
rt

y
M

a
x
im

u
m

 2
 h

o
u

rs
. 
P

ri
c
e

 p
e

r 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
t

1
0

2
0

n
/a

£
1

5
.0

0
£

1
6

.5
0

A
n

y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e

A
d

u
lt 

p
ra

c
tic

a
l w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

 
M

a
x
im

u
m

 8
 h

o
u

rs
. 
P

ri
c
e

 p
e

r 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
t

N
/a

  
- 

tic
k
e

te
d

 s
a

le
s
. 
W

S
 

c
a

n
c
e

lle
d

 if
 n

o
t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

1
5

n
/a

£
7

5
.0

0
£

7
5

.0
0

£
7

5
.0

0
A

n
y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e

A
d

u
lt 

s
tu

d
y
 d

a
y
 

M
a

x
im

u
m

 8
 h

o
u

rs
. 
P

ri
c
e

 p
e

r 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
t

N
/a

  
- 

tic
k
e

te
d

 s
a

le
s
. 
W

S
 

c
a

n
c
e

lle
d

 if
 n

o
t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

2
0

n
/a

£
7

5
.0

0
£

7
5

.0
0

£
7

5
.0

0
A

n
y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e

P
u

b
lic

 le
c
tu

re
 /
 t
a

lk
 /
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

/ 

s
y
m

p
o

s
iu

m

M
a

x
im

u
m

 8
 h

o
u

rs
. 
P

ri
c
e

 p
e

r 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
t

N
/a

  
- 

tic
k
e

te
d

 s
a

le
s
. 
W

S
 

c
a

n
c
e

lle
d

 if
 n

o
t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

1
1

0
n

/a
£

2
5

.0
0

£
2

5
.0

0
£

2
7

.5
0

A
n

y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e

P
u

b
lic

 v
e

n
u

e
 t
o

u
r

M
a

x
im

u
m

 2
 h

o
u

rs
. 
P

ri
c
e

 p
e

r 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
t

N
/a

  
- 

tic
k
e

te
d

 s
a

le
s
. 
W

S
 

c
a

n
c
e

lle
d

 if
 n

o
t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

1
5

n
/a

£
5

.5
0

£
5

.7
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
6

.5
0

£
7

.1
5

A
n

y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 c
u

ra
to

ri
a

l t
a

lk
M

a
x
im

u
m

 2
 h

o
u

rs
. 

1
1

5
 -

 2
0

n
/a

£
2

1
5

.0
0

£
2

2
0

.0
0

£
2

2
0

.0
0

£
2

2
0

.0
0

A
n

y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e

S
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
s
u

b
je

c
t 
le

c
tu

re
 /
 t
a

lk
 /
 t
o

u
r

M
a

x
im

u
m

 2
 h

o
u

rs
. 

1
1

5
 -

 2
0

n
/a

£
2

1
5

.0
0

£
3

0
0

.0
0

£
3

0
0

.0
0

£
3

0
0

.0
0

A
n

y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d

 in
-h

o
u

s
e

T
ra

in
in

g
 /
 I
N

S
E

T
 

w
o

rk
s
h

o
p

 f
o

r 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

W
H

O
L

E
 D

A
Y

P
ri
c
e

 p
e

r 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

t

N
/a

  
- 

tic
k
e

te
d

 s
a

le
s
. 
W

S
 

c
a

n
c
e

lle
d

 if
 n

o
t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

5
 t
o

 r
u

n

1
5

n
/a

£
1

2
5

.0
0

£
1

2
5

.0
0

£
1

2
5

.0
0

A
n

y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d

 in
-h

o
u

s
e

T
ra

in
in

g
 /
 I
N

S
E

T
 

w
o

rk
s
h

o
p

 f
o

r 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

H
A

L
F

 D
A

Y

P
ri
c
e

 p
e

r 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
n

t

N
/a

  
- 

tic
k
e

te
d

 s
a

le
s
. 
W

S
 

c
a

n
c
e

lle
d

 if
 n

o
t 
e

n
o

u
g

h
 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

n
ts

5
 t
o

 r
u

n

1
5

n
/a

£
8

6
.0

0
£

8
6

.0
0

£
8

6
.0

0
A

n
y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e
 

B
e

s
p

o
k
e

 G
ro

u
p

T
ra

in
in

g
 /
 I
N

S
E

T
 

w
o

rk
s
h

o
p

 f
o

r 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

W
H

O
L

E
 D

A
Y

9
 -

 4

9
 -

 3

1
0

-4

P
ri
c
e

 p
e

r 
a

c
tiv

ity

8
1

2

£
3

0
 

lo
w

e
s
t 
w

h
e

n
 

n
e

g
o

tia
tin

g
 =

 £
2

0
.

U
p

 t
o

 a
 m

a
x
 o

f 
2

0
-

2
5

 is
h

 p
e

o
p

le
. 

D
e

p
e

n
d

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

a
c
tiv

ity

£
7

3
0

p
lu

s
 t
ra

v
e

l, 
if 

o
ff
 s

ite
.

£
7

3
0

p
lu

s
 t
ra

v
e

l, 
if 

o
ff
 s

ite
.

£
7

3
0

p
lu

s
 t
ra

v
e

l, 
if 

o
ff
 s

ite
.

A
n

y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e
 

O
R

 a
s
 o

u
tr

e
a

c
h

B
e

s
p

o
k
e

 G
ro

u
p

T
ra

in
in

g
 /
 I
N

S
E

T
 

w
o

rk
s
h

o
p

 f
o

r 
p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

H
A

L
F

 D
A

Y

1
0

-1

P
ri
c
e

 p
e

r 
a

c
tiv

ity

8
1

2

£
1

5
, 
lo

w
e

s
t 
£

1
0

.

U
p

 t
o

 a
 m

a
x
 o

f 
2

0
-

2
5

 is
h

 p
e

o
p

le
. 

D
e

p
e

n
d

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

a
c
tiv

ity

£
5

5
0

p
lu

s
 t
ra

v
e

l, 
if 

o
ff
 s

ite
.

£
5

5
0

p
lu

s
 t
ra

v
e

l, 
if 

o
ff
 s

ite
.

£
5

5
0

p
lu

s
 t
ra

v
e

l, 
if 

o
ff
 s

ite
.

A
n

y
 A

rt
s
 a

n
d

 

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 v
e

n
u

e
 

O
R

 a
s
 o

u
tr

e
a

c
h

O
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 -
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 f
o

r 
s
c
h

o
o

l 

o
r 

lo
w

 in
c
o

m
e

 g
ro

u
p

 (
S

C
C

)
 1

 h
o

u
r

1
3

3
n

/a
£

8
3

.0
0

£
9

1
.0

0
£

9
1

.0
0

H
o

s
t 
v
e

n
u

e

O
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 -
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 s

e
s
s
io

n
 f
o

r 
s
c
h

o
o

l 

o
r 

lo
w

 in
c
o

m
e

 g
ro

u
p

 (
n

o
n

 -
 s

c
c
)

 1
 h

o
u

r
1

3
3

n
/a

£
9

3
.0

0
£

1
0

2
.0

0
£

1
0

2
.0

0
H

o
s
t 
v
e

n
u

e

O
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 -
 b

e
s
p

o
k
e

 o
r 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
s
e

s
s
io

n
 

fo
r 

s
c
h

o
o

l o
r 

lo
w

 in
c
o

m
e

 g
ro

u
p

.
M

a
x
im

u
m

 8
 h

o
u

rs
. 

1
3

3
n

/a
£

2
5

0
.0

0
£

2
5

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

£
3

0
0

£
3

0
0

.0
0

H
o

s
t 
v
e

n
u

e

A
rt

 o
n

 W
h

e
e

ls
 s

e
s
s
io

n
M

a
x
 3

.5
 h

rs
1

3
6

n
/a

£
2

0
0

.0
0

H
o

s
t 
v
e

n
u

e

A
rt

 o
n

 W
h

e
e

ls
 s

e
s
s
io

n
M

a
x
 6

 h
rs

1
7

2
n

/a
£

3
0

0
.0

0
H

o
s
t 
v
e

n
u

e

A
rt

 o
n

 W
h

e
e

ls
 s

e
s
s
io

n
M

a
x
 8

 h
rs

1
1

0
8

n
/a

£
4

0
0

.0
0

H
o

s
t 
v
e

n
u

e

O
u

tr
e

a
c
h

 -
 b

e
s
p

o
k
e

 o
r 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
p

ro
je

c
t 

d
a

y
M

a
x
im

u
m

 8
 h

o
u

rs
. 

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

£
5

0
0

.0
0

£
5

0
0

.0
0

£
5

0
0

.0
0

H
o

s
t 
v
e

n
u

e

L
o

a
n

s
 b

o
x
 -

 h
a

n
d

lin
g

 c
o

lle
c
tio

n
 

S
C

C
 g

ro
u

p
6

 w
e

e
k
s

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

£
2

0
.0

0
£

2
5

.0
0

£
2

7
.5

0
H

o
s
t 
v
e

n
u

e

L
o

a
n

s
 b

o
x
 -

 h
a

n
d

lin
g

 c
o

lle
c
tio

n
 

N
o

n
- 

S
C

C
 g

ro
u

p
6

 w
e

e
k
e

s
n

/a
n

/a
n

/a
£

2
5

.0
0

£
3

0
.0

0
£

3
3

.0
0

H
o

s
t 
v
e

n
u

e

L
e

c
tu

re
 /
 t
a

lk
M

a
x
im

u
m

 2
 h

o
u

rs
. 

n
/a

n
/a

n
/a

£
2

1
5

.0
0

£
2

2
0

.0
0

£
2

2
0

.0
0

£
2

2
0

.0
0

H
o

s
t 
v
e

n
u

e

S
o

le
n

t 
s
u

it 
- 

lu
n

c
h

 s
p

a
c
e

 1
 h

o
u

r
£

2
4

.0
0

£
2

4
.0

0
£

2
5

.0
0

£
2

6
.0

0
C

iv
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e

W
e

s
tg

a
te

 H
a

ll 
- 

lu
n

c
h

 s
p

a
c
e

1
 h

o
u

r
£

2
5

.0
0

£
2

6
.0

0
W

e
s
tg

a
te

 H
a

ll

T
u

d
o

r 
h

o
u

s
e

 e
d

u
c
a

tio
n

 r
o

o
m

 -
 lu

n
c
h

 

s
p

a
c
e

1
 h

o
u

r
£

2
0

.0
0

£
2

1
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

 a
n

d
 W

e
s
tg

a
te

 h
a

ll 

s
im

u
lta

n
e

o
u

s
ly

 -
 lu

n
c
h

 s
p

a
c
e

1
 h

o
u

r
£

3
5

.0
0

£
3

6
.7

5
T

u
d

o
r 

h
o

u
s
e

 a
n

d
 

W
e

s
tg

a
te

h
a

ll

S
e

a
 C

ity
 -

 L
u

n
c
h

 s
p

a
c
e

1
/2

 h
o

u
r

£
2

0
.0

0
£

2
1

.0
0

S
e

a
 C

ity

V
e

n
u

e
 H

ir
e

 -
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
 U

S
E

 O
N

L
Y

O
ff

 s
it

e



S
e

a
 C

ity
 e

d
u

c
a

tio
n

 r
o

o
m

 -
 lu

n
c
h

 s
p

a
c
e

1
 h

o
u

r
£

2
0

.0
0

£
2

1
.0

0
S

e
a

 C
ity

S
e

a
 C

ity
 -

 L
u

n
c
h

 s
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 
o

n
e

 

e
d

u
c
a

tio
n

 r
o

o
m

 s
im

u
lta

n
e

o
u

s
ly

 -
 lu

n
c
h

 

s
p

a
c
e

1
/2

 h
o

u
r

£
3

5
.0

0
£

3
6

.7
5

S
e

a
 C

ity

A
rt

 G
a

lle
ry

 e
d

u
c
a

tio
n

 r
o

o
m

 -
 s

c
h

o
o

l a
n

d
 

lo
w

 in
c
o

m
e

 g
ro

u
p

 h
ir
e

 1
 h

o
u

r
£

1
0

.0
0

£
1

0
.0

0
£

1
2

.0
0

C
iv

ic
 C

e
n

tr
e

S
e

a
 c

ity
 e

d
u

c
a

tio
n

 r
o

o
m

 -
 s

c
h

o
o

l a
n

d
 

lo
w

 in
c
o

m
e

 g
ro

u
p

 h
ir
e

1
 h

o
u

r
£

0
.0

0
£

1
0

.0
0

£
1

2
.0

0
S

e
a

 C
ity

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

 e
d

u
c
a

tio
n

 r
o

o
m

 -
 s

c
h

o
o

l 

a
n

d
 lo

w
 in

c
o

m
e

 g
ro

u
p

 h
ir
e

 1
 h

o
u

r
£

0
.0

0
£

1
0

.0
0

£
1

2
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

C
h

ild
 T

u
d

o
r 

H
o

u
s
e

8
£

2
.0

0
£

2
.0

0
T

u
d

o
r 

h
o

u
s
e

A
d

u
lt 

T
u

d
o

r 
H

o
u

s
e

8
£

3
.7

5
£

3
.7

5
T

u
d

o
r 

h
o

u
s
e

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
 T

u
d

o
r 

h
o

u
s
e

8
£

2
.7

5
£

2
.7

5
T

u
d

o
r 

h
o

u
s
e

C
h

ild
 S

e
a

 C
ity

8
?

£
5

.0
0

S
e

a
 C

ity

A
d

u
lt 

S
e

a
 C

ity
1

0
£

6
.5

0
S

e
a

 C
ity

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
 S

e
a

 C
ity

8
?

£
5

.0
0

S
e

a
 C

ity

P
re

-b
o

o
k

e
d

 g
ro

u
p

 e
n

tr
y



A
c

ti
v
it

y
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
s

a
ti

o
n

W
e

e
k

e
n

d
2

0
0

7
/0

8
  
  
  
 

P
ri

c
e

s

2
0

0
8

/0
9

  
  
  
  

P
ri

c
e

s
 

2
0

0
9

/1
0

  
  
  
  

P
ri

c
e

s

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 

P
ri

c
e

s

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 

P
ri

c
e

s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 

P
ri

c
e

s

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

P
ri

c
e

s

 %
 i
n

c
re

a
s

e
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 P
ri

c
in

g
 

1
8

 H
o

le
 A

d
u

lt
2

0
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
2

2
.0

0
2

3
.0

0
2

5
.0

0
2

7
.0

0
2

7
.0

0
0

.0
0

%
P

ri
c
e

 h
e

ld

9
 H

o
le

 A
d

u
lt

9
.2

0
9

.5
0

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.5
0

1
1

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
ri

c
e

 h
e

ld

1
8

 H
o

le
 J

u
n

io
r

1
2

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

1
2

.0
0

1
3

.0
0

1
3

.5
0

1
4

.0
0

1
1

.0
0

-2
1

.4
3

%
R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n

9
 H

o
le

 J
u

n
io

r
5

.9
0

6
.0

0
6

.0
0

6
.0

0
6

.5
0

7
.0

0
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
ri

c
e

 h
e

ld

A
d

u
lt
 &

 C
h

ild
 T

ic
k
e

t
N

/A
2

2
.0

0
2

4
.0

0
2

6
.0

0
3

0
.0

0
3

3
.0

0
3

4
.0

0
3

.0
3

%
n

o
t 
s
o

ld
 a

s
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 i
te

m

(1
8

 H
o

le
)

A
d

u
lt
 &

 C
h

ild
 T

ic
k
e

t
N

/A
1

0
.0

0
1

1
.5

0
1

2
.5

0
1

3
.5

0
1

5
.0

0
1

9
.0

0
2

6
.6

7
%

A
s
 a

b
o

v
e

(9
 H

o
le

)

F
ro

n
t 
9

 T
ic

k
e

t
N

/A
1

1
.0

0
1

2
.0

0
1

2
.5

0
1

3
.0

0
1

4
.0

0
1

5
.0

0
7

.1
4

%
F

u
ll 

1
8

 t
w

ili
g

h
t 
p

ri
c
e

(T
w

ili
g

h
t 
T

im
e

s
)

S
o

c
ie

ty
 B

o
o

k
in

g
 

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

 S
u

m
m

e
r

7
0

.0
0

7
0

.0
0

7
5

.0
0

8
0

.0
0

9
0

.0
0

1
0

8
.0

0
8

5
*

-2
1

.3
0

%
A

p
p

ro
x
 r

a
te

s
 a

s
 d

if
fe

r 
w

it
h

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

s

S
o

c
ie

ty
 B

o
o

k
in

g
 

W
e

e
k
e

n
d

 W
in

te
r

4
5

.0
0

5
0

.0
0

5
8

.0
0

5
5

.0
0

N
/A

 
7

5
*

A
p

p
ro

x
 r

a
te

s
 a

s
 d

if
fe

r 
w

it
h

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

s

T
w

ili
g

h
t 
- 

4
 h

o
u

rs
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 

s
u

n
s
e

t
1

0
.0

0

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
d

is
c
o

u
n

t 
o

n
 1

8
 h

o
le

 a
d

u
lt
 a

n
d

 

A
d

u
lt
 a

n
d

 c
h

ild
 t
ic

k
e

t

S
E

A
S

O
N

 T
IC

K
E

T
S

7
 D

a
y
 A

d
u

lt
4

1
0

.0
0

4
4

0
.0

0
4

5
0

.0
0

4
7

5
.0

0
5

1
5

.0
0

6
5

0
.0

0
6

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
ri

c
e

 h
e

ld

7
 D

a
y
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
2

3
0

.0
0

2
5

0
.0

0
2

8
0

.0
0

2
9

5
.0

0
3

4
0

.0
0

4
4

0
.0

0
4

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
ri

c
e

 h
e

ld

7
 D

a
y
 S

tu
d

e
n

t
2

3
5

.0
0

2
6

5
.0

0
2

8
0

.0
0

2
9

5
.0

0
3

4
0

.0
0

4
4

0
.0

0
2

7
5

.0
0

-3
7

.5
0

%
1

8
-2

2
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
s
 

7
 D

a
y
 T

e
e

n
 1

3
-1

7
9

5
.0

0
N

e
w

 p
ri

c
e

 b
a

n
d

S
e

a
s

o
n

 T
ic

k
e

t 
H

o
ld

e
r 

R
o

u
n

d
 F

e
e

1
8

 H
o

le
 A

d
u

lt
1

.6
0

1
.6

0
1

.8
0

1
.8

0
1

.8
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

n
o

t 
a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

1
8

 H
o

le
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
1

.0
0

1
.0

0
1

.2
0

1
.2

0
1

.2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

n
o

t 
a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

9
 H

o
le

 A
d

u
lt

1
.0

0
1

.0
0

1
.2

0
1

.2
0

1
.2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

%
n

o
t 
a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

9
 H

o
le

 C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
0

.8
0

0
.8

0
1

.0
0

1
.0

0
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

n
o

t 
a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

J
u

n
io

r 
S

e
a

s
o

n
 T

ic
k

e
t

7
 D

a
y
 J

u
n

io
r

N
/A

9
0

.0
0

9
0

.0
0

9
0

.0
0

9
5

.0
0

9
5

.0
0

6
5

.0
0

-3
2

%
re

d
u

c
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n

N
O

T
E

: 
%

 a
re

 r
o

u
n

d
e

d
 u

p
 o

r 
d

o
w

n
 

M
y
ti

m
e

 A
c

ti
v
e

 -
 S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

 C
it

y
 G

o
lf

 C
o

u
rs

e
 (

W
e

e
k

e
n

d
 P

ri
c

e
s

)

P
ri

c
e

 D
e

ta
il



A
c

ti
v
it

y
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
s

a
ti

o
n

W
e

e
k

d
a

y
 2

0
0

7
/0

8
  
  
  
 

P
ri

c
e

s

2
0

0
8

/0
9

  
  
  
  
  

P
ri

c
e

s

2
0

0
9

/1
0

 

P
ri

c
e

s

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 

P
ri

c
e

s

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 

P
ri

c
e

s

2
0

1
2

/1
3

 

P
ri

c
e

s

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 

P
ri

c
e

s

%
 i
n

c
re

a
s

e
C

o
m

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 P
ri

c
in

g
 

1
8

 H
o

le
 A

d
u

lt
1

4
.5

0
1

5
.0

0
 

1
6

.0
0

 
1

7
.0

0
 

1
9

.0
0

 
2

2
.0

0
 

2
2

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

%
p

ri
c
e

 h
e

ld

9
 H

o
le

 A
d

u
lt

7
.0

0
7

.2
0

 
7

.5
0

 
8

.0
0

 
8

.5
0

 
9

.0
0

 
9

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

%
p

ri
c
e

 h
e

ld

1
8

 H
o

le
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
8

.4
0

8
.5

0
 

1
0

.0
0

 
1

2
.5

0
 

1
4

.0
0

 
1

6
.0

0
 

1
5

.0
0

 
-6

.2
5

%
re

d
u

c
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n

9
 H

o
le

 C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
4

.9
0

5
.0

0
 

5
.5

0
 

6
.0

0
 

6
.5

0
 

7
.0

0
 

7
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
%

p
ri

c
e

 h
e

ld

1
8

 H
o

le
 J

u
n

io
r

8
.4

0
8

.5
0

 
9

.0
0

 
9

.5
0

 
1

0
.0

0
 

1
0

.0
0

 
8

.0
0

 
-2

0
.0

0
%

re
d

u
c
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 

p
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n

9
 H

o
le

 J
u

n
io

r
4

.9
0

5
.0

0
 

5
.0

0
 

5
.0

0
 

5
.5

0
 

6
.0

0
 

6
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
%

p
ri

c
e

 h
e

ld

A
d

u
lt
 &

 C
h

ild
 T

ic
k
e

t 
(1

8
 H

o
le

)
N

/A
1

6
.0

0
 

1
7

.5
0

 
1

9
.0

0
 

2
1

.0
0

 
2

4
.0

0
 

2
8

.0
0

 
1

6
.6

7
%

n
o

t 
s
o

ld
 s

e
p

a
ra

tl
e

y

A
d

u
lt
 &

 C
h

ild
 T

ic
k
e

t 
(9

 H
o

le
) 

N
/A

7
.5

0
 

8
.5

0
 

9
.0

0
 

9
.5

0
 

1
1

.0
0

 
1

5
.0

0
 

3
6

.3
6

%
n

o
t 
s
o

ld
 s

e
p

a
ra

tl
e

y

F
ro

n
t 
9

 T
ic

k
e

t
N

/A
8

.0
0

 
8

.5
0

 
9

.0
0

 
9

.5
0

 
1

1
.0

0
 

N
/A

#
V

A
L

U
E

!
n

o
t 
a

v
a

ila
b

le

S
o

c
ie

ty
 B

o
o

k
in

g
 W

e
e

k
d

a
y
 S

u
m

m
e

r
5

5
.0

0
 

5
5

.0
0

 
5

9
.0

0
 

6
5

.0
0

 
6

8
.0

0
 

8
0

.0
0

 
8

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
%

V
a

ri
e

s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

S
o

c
ie

ty
 B

o
o

k
in

g
 W

e
e

k
d

a
y
 W

in
te

r
4

5
.0

0
 

5
0

.0
0

 
5

4
.0

0
 

5
5

.0
0

 
6

0
.0

0
 

N
/A

6
0

.0
0

 
N

/A
V

a
ri

e
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

T
w

lig
h

t 
- 

4
 h

o
u

rs
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 s
u

n
s
e

t
1

0
.0

0
a

d
u

lt
 a

n
d

 A
d

u
lt
 a

n
d

 c
h

ild
 t
ic

k
e

t

1
8

 H
o

le
 A

d
u

lt
1

.6
0

 
1

.6
0

 
1

.8
0

 
1

.8
0

 
1

.8
0

 
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A

1
8

 H
o

le
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
1

.0
0

 
1

.0
0

 
1

.2
0

 
1

.2
0

 
1

.2
0

 
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A

9
 H

o
le

 A
d

u
lt

1
.0

0
 

1
.0

0
 

1
.2

0
 

1
.2

0
 

1
.2

0
 

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

9
 H

o
le

 C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
0

.8
0

 
0

.8
0

 
1

.0
0

 
1

.0
0

 
1

.0
0

 
N

/A
N

/A
N

/A

L
o

c
k
e

r 
R

e
n

ta
l

1
2

.0
0

 
1

4
.0

0
 

1
4

.0
0

 
1

5
.0

0
 

1
6

.0
0

 
1

8
.0

0
 

2
0

.0
0

 
1

1
.1

1
%

V
e

ry
 c

h
e

a
p

 f
o

r 
1

2
 m

o
n

th
s
 r

e
n

ta
l

L
o

c
k
e

r 
K

e
y
 D

e
p

o
s
it

8
.0

0
 

1
0

.0
0

 
1

0
.0

0
 

1
5

.0
0

 
1

5
.0

0
 

1
6

.0
0

 
1

6
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
%

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

 r
e

fu
n

d
a

b
le

 d
e

p
o

s
it
. 

5
 D

a
y
 A

d
u

lt
2

5
0

.0
0

 
2

6
5

.0
0

 
2

9
0

.0
0

 
2

9
5

.0
0

 
3

4
0

.0
0

 
4

4
0

.0
0

 
4

4
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

%
p

ri
c
e

 h
e

ld

5
 D

a
y
 C

o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
1

2
0

.0
0

 
1

5
0

.0
0

 
1

7
5

.0
0

 
2

0
0

.0
0

 
2

3
0

.0
0

 
3

0
0

.0
0

 
3

2
5

.0
0

 
8

.3
3

%
V

e
ry

 c
h

e
a

p
 c

o
m

a
p

re
d

 t
o

 

c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
o

n

5
 D

a
y
 S

tu
d

e
n

t
1

2
0

.0
0

 
1

5
0

.0
0

 
1

5
0

.0
0

 
1

9
5

.0
0

 
2

2
5

.0
0

 
3

0
0

.0
0

 
2

7
5

.0
0

 
-8

.3
3

%
7

 d
a

y
 u

s
a

g
e

N
O

T
E

: 
%

 a
re

 r
o

u
n

d
e

d
 u

p
 o

r 
d

o
w

n
 

S
E

A
S

O
N

 T
IC

K
E

T
S

P
ri

c
e

 D
e

ta
il

M
y
ti

m
e

 A
c

ti
v
e

 -
 S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

 C
it

y
 G

o
lf

 C
o

u
rs

e
 (

W
e

e
k

d
a

y
 P

ri
c

e
s

)

S
e

a
s

o
n

 T
k

t 
H

o
ld

e
r 

R
o

u
n

d
 F

e
e

M
is

c
e

ll
a

n
e

o
u

s



A
c
ti

v
it

y
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
s
a
ti

o
n

F
ri

d
a
y
 P

ri
c
e
s
 

2
0
0
7
/0

8
  

  
  

 

P
ri

c
e
s

2
0
0
8
/0

9
  

  
  

  
  

 

P
ri

c
e
s

2
0
0
9
/1

0
 

P
ri

c
e
s

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

P
ri

c
e
s

P
re

v
io

u
s
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 

%

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

P
ri

c
e
s

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 

P
ri

c
e
s

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 

P
ri

c
e
s

%
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
 o

n
 P

ri
c
in

g
 

1
8
 H

o
le

 A
d
u
lt

1
4
.5

0
1
5
.0

0
 

1
6
.0

0
 

1
7
.0

0
 

6
%

1
9
.0

0
 

2
2
.0

0
 

2
3
.0

0
 

5
%

V
e
ry

 c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

a
rk

e
t

9
 H

o
le

 A
d
u
lt

7
.0

0
7
.2

0
 

7
.5

0
 

8
.0

0
 

7
%

8
.5

0
 

1
0
.0

0
 

1
0
.0

0
 

0
%

P
ri
c
e
 h

e
ld

 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n

1
8
 H

o
le

 C
o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
8
.4

0
8
.5

0
 

1
0
.0

0
 

1
2
.5

0
 

2
5
%

1
4
.0

0
 

1
7
.0

0
 

1
5
.0

0
 

-1
2
%

p
ri
c
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n

9
 H

o
le

 C
o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
4
.9

0
5
.0

0
 

5
.5

0
 

6
.0

0
 

9
%

6
.5

0
 

7
.0

0
 

7
.0

0
 

0
%

P
ri
c
e
 h

e
ld

 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n

1
8
 H

o
le

 J
u
n
io

r
8
.4

0
8
.5

0
 

9
.0

0
 

9
.5

0
 

6
%

1
0
.0

0
 

1
0
.0

0
 

1
0
.0

0
 

0
%

P
ri
c
e
 h

e
ld

 t
o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n

9
 H

o
le

 J
u
n
io

r
4
.9

0
5
.0

0
 

5
.0

0
 

5
.0

0
 

0
%

5
.5

0
 

5
.5

0
 

6
.5

0
 

1
8
%

V
e
ry

 c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e

A
d
u
lt
 &

 C
h
ild

 T
ic

k
e
t 

(1
8
 H

o
le

)
N

/A
1
6
.0

0
 

1
7
.5

0
 

1
9
.0

0
 

9
%

2
1
.0

0
 

2
5
.0

0
 

3
3
.0

0
 

3
2
%

N
o
t 

s
o
ld

 s
e
p
a
ra

tl
e
y

A
d
u
lt
 &

 C
h
ild

 T
ic

k
e
t 

(9
 H

o
le

) 
N

/A
7
.5

0
 

8
.5

0
 

9
.0

0
 

6
%

9
.5

0
 

1
2
.0

0
 

1
6
.5

0
 

3
8
%

N
o
t 

s
o
ld

 s
e
p
a
ra

tl
e
y

F
ro

n
t 

9
 T

ic
k
e
t

N
/A

8
.0

0
 

8
.5

0
 

9
.0

0
 

6
%

1
0
.0

0
 

1
2
.0

0
 

n
/a

n
o
t 

a
v
a
ila

b
le

S
o
c
ie

ty
 B

o
o
k
in

g
 W

e
e
k
d
a
y 

S
u
m

m
e
r

5
5
.0

0
 

5
5
.0

0
 

5
9
.0

0
 

6
5
.0

0
 

1
0
%

6
8
.0

0
 

8
4
.0

0
 

8
0
.0

0
 

-5
%

D
e
p
e
n
d
s
 o

n
 p

a
c
k
a
g
e

S
o
c
ie

ty
 B

o
o
k
in

g
 W

e
e
k
d
a
y 

W
in

te
r

4
5
.0

0
 

5
0
.0

0
 

5
4
.0

0
 

5
5
.0

0
 

2
%

6
0
.0

0
 

N
/A

6
0
.0

0
 

N
/A

D
e
p
e
n
d
s
 o

n
 p

a
c
k
a
g
e

T
w

lig
h
t 

- 
4
 h

o
u
rs

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 

s
u
n
s
e
t

1
2
.0

0
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

d
is

c
o
u
n
t 

o
n
 1

8
 h

o
le

 

a
d
u
lt
 a

n
d
 A

d
u
lt
 a

n
d
 c

h
ild

 t
ic

k
e
t

N
O

T
E

: 
%

 a
re

 r
o

u
n

d
e
d

 u
p

 o
r 

d
o

w
n

 

M
y
ti

m
e
 A

c
ti

v
e
 -

 S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 C

it
y
 G

o
lf

 C
o

u
rs

e
 (

F
ri

d
a
y
 P

ri
c
e
s
)

P
ri

c
e
 D

e
ta

il



Activity Categorisation Course Detail

List of all Wetside Activities Duration 

Q
u

a
y
s
 2

0
1
2
/1

3
 

P
ri

c
e
s

Q
u

a
y
s
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 

P
ri

c
e
s

%
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e

B
it

te
rn

e
 

2
0
1
2
/1

3
 P

ri
c
e
s

B
it

te
rn

e
 

2
0
1
3
/1

4
 P

ri
c
e
s

%
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e

WETSIDE OFF PEAK

Adult Swim. (Access to all pools except for fun 

session)
No Set Duration 4.00 4.30 7.5% 3.30 3.60 9.1%

Family Swim 
Q - 90 MINBlc -No Set 

Duration
12.50 12.50 0.0% 10.00 10.00 0.0%

Junior / Older non member Blc -No Set Duration 2.85 3.00 5.3% 2.40 2.60 8.3%

Parent & toddler Blc -No Set Duration 4.60 4.80 4.3%

Aquafit Blc 45 mins 5.70 5.90 3.5% 5.20 5.50 5.8%

Fitness and swim session 6.90 7.20 4.3%

GP Hydro Fit 16 sessions 3.90 n/a #VALUE!

WETSIDE STANDARD

Family swim  Blc& Q -No Set Duration 15.00 15.00 0.0% 12.00 12.50 4.2%

*Junior/ Older non member swim Blc -No Set Duration 3.25 3.40 4.6% 2.70 2.80 3.7%

Adult Swim ( access to all pools except fun session)
Blc -No Set Duration- Q 

55mins
5.10 5.40 5.9% 4.10 4.20 2.4%

Aquafit/Aquaaerobics Blc 45mins 5.80 6.00 3.4% 5.50 5.60 1.8%

Adult swim lesson 45 mins 8.40 8.70 3.6%

Adult swim lesson 30 mins 6.30 6.55 4.0% 5.00 5.20 4.0%

Main Pool Hire Blc 60mins 142.00 148.00 4.2% 85.00 87.00 2.4%

Junior lessons /swim tots lessons Blc 30mins 5.90 6.10 3.4% 4.80 5.00 4.2%

Adult and Child lessons 30 mins 5.90 6.10 3.4% 4.80 5.00 4.2%

1-2-1 Swimming lessons Blc 30mins 18.50 19.50 5.4% 14.00 14.50 3.6%

Swimming Instructor

(extra for schools)
Blc 60mins 21.00 22.00 4.8% 21.00 22.00 4.8%

Up to 35 (BLC Party hire pool only) Blc 60mins 85.00 99.00 16.5%

Up to 35 + Inflatable (BLC) Blc 60mins 100.00 99.00 -1.0%

Aquanatal 40mins 5.70 5.90 3.5% 5.20 5.30 1.9%

Certification - swim lessons 3.10 3.20 3.2% 3.10 3.20 3.2%

Certification - gym / tramp

Replacement card 2.00 2.00 0.0% 2.00 2.00 0.0%

Dive Certificates 1.50 1.50 0.0%

*Dive Pool Hire - Discount 72.00 75.00 4.2%

*Dive Pool Hire 100.00 105.00 5.0%

School & instructors 75.00 78.00 4.0%

Main pool discount 100.00 105.00 5.0%

Lane hire for clubs 12.50 13.00 4.0%

Private lane hire 24.00 25.00 4.2%

Leisure Pool hire 150.00 99.00 -34.0%

Sauna,steam with free swim 7.40 7.70 4.1%

Swim for Fitness (Non Member) 5.40 5.60 3.7%

Swim for Fitness (Platinum Member) 3.90 4.10 5.1%

Fitness suite & swim 9.20 9.60 4.3%

Diving lessons 6.10 6.80 11.5%

Institute swim 1.50 1.60 6.7%

Replace carpark pass 25.00 25.00 0.0%

Diving Guest 7.20 7.50 4.2%

Stunt training 25.00 26.50 6.0%

Prive Dive lessons 28.00 29.25 4.5%

Adult dive int pay

7.60 8.50

11.8%

TID runner up 25.50 n/a #VALUE!

Hol Dive crash course 36.60 37.80 3.3%

Full day dive camp 35.00 36.25 3.6%

Half day dive camp 20.00 21.00 5.0%

Teenage dive course 47.00 48.50 3.2%

Diving clinic 6.20 6.45 4.0%

TID T shirts 7.75 8.00 3.2%

Underwater photos 12.50 13.00 4.0%

Baby resus 5.30 5.50 3.8%

Deep water work out 5.80 6.00 3.4%

Deep water work out - platinum 3.20 3.35 4.7%

YoYo Divers 66.00 68.50 3.8%

Diving SDA DD's

1 session per week As per SLA 37.00 38.25 3.4%

2 sessions per week As per SLA 50.25 52.00 3.5%

3 session per week As per SLA 60.50 62.50 3.3%

4 sessions per week As per SLA 69.00 71.50 3.6%

5 session per week As per SLA 75.50 78.00 3.3%

6 sessions per week As per SLA 80.50 83.00 3.1%

7 session per week As per SLA 85.00 88.00 3.5%

Price Detail

6 x 6.30 (dive lesson)

Will encourage them to take up courses. Lower prices 

were charged in the past to increase usage.

Determined by the lesson price

No increase due to U8 swimming

Charge only applicable to over 8's

Price in line with other aerobics classes 

In line with utility increases

Nominal increase of 20p

Price will be £6.30 for those using the advance 

payment method set up.

In line with utility increases

No increase  

Certificate quality is poor

Need to factor in 20p discount for those with a card. 

Cards are free to obtain

Not applicable anymore

Nominal increase of 10p

Leisure Pool Hire now the pool party price

Comments

No increase due to U8 swimming

Charge only applicable to over 8's

Need to factor in 20p discount for those with a card. 

Cards are free to obtain

Active Nation - Indoor Wetside



A
c

ti
v
it

y
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
s

a
ti

o
n

C
o

u
rs

e
 D

e
ta

il

L
is

t 
o

f 
a
ll

 D
ry

s
id

e
 A

c
ti

v
it

ie
s
 

Duration 

Bitterne 2012/13 

Prices   

Bitterne 2013/14 

Prices

% increase

Chamberlayne 

2012/13 Prices

Chamberlayne 

2013/14 Prices

% increase

Quays 2012/13 

Prices

Quays 2013/14 

Prices

% increase

D
R

Y
S

ID
E

 O
F

F
 P

E
A

K

B
a
d
m

in
to

n
4
0
m

in
s

6
.9

0
7
.1

0
2
.9

%
6
.9

0
7
.1

0
2
.9

%

*F
it
n
e
s
s
 S

u
it
e
 (

In
d
iv

id
u
a
l)

9
0
m

in
s

6
.0

0
6
.3

0
5
.0

%
6
.0

0
6
.3

0
5
.0

%
6
.0

0
6
.3

0
5
.0

%

H
ir
e
 o

f 
H

a
lf
 H

a
ll

4
0
m

in
s

1
4
.0

0
1
4
.2

0
1
.4

%
1
4
.0

0
1
4
.5

0
3
.6

%

H
ir
e
 o

f 
H

a
ll

4
0
m

in
s

2
7
.6

0
2
8
.4

0
2
.9

%
2
7
.6

0
2
8
.5

0
3
.3

%

S
h
o
w

e
rs

N
/A

3
.0

0
3
.2

0
6
.7

%
3
.0

0
3
.2

0
6
.7

%
3
.0

0
3
.2

0
6
.7

%

T
a
b
le

 T
e
n
n
is

4
0
m

in
s

6
.8

0
7
.1

0
4
.4

%
6
.8

0
7
.0

0
2
.9

%

A
c
ti
v
it
y 

R
o
o
m

 H
ir
e

6
0
 m

in
s

2
7
.0

0
2
8
.0

0
3
.7

%

D
R

Y
S

ID
E

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

5
0
 P

lu
s
 

1
2
0
m

in
s

3
.6

0
3
.8

0
5
.6

%
3
.4

0
3
.5

0
2
.9

%
4
.2

0
4
.3

5
3
.6

%

*A
e
ro

b
ic

  
E

x
e
rc

is
e
 i
n
c
 B

o
x
e
rc

is
e

5
5
m

in
s

5
.8

0
6
.0

0
3
.4

%
5
.8

0
6
.0

0
3
.4

%
5
.8

0
6
.0

0
3
.4

%

B
a
d
m

in
to

n
4
0
 m

in
s

8
.2

0
8
.5

0
3
.7

%
8
.2

0
8
.4

0
2
.4

%

B
ig

 B
o
u
n
c
e
 /

 5
 A

s
id

e
 P

a
rt

y
6
0
m

in
s

9
9
.0

0
9
9
.0

0
0
.0

%
8
2
.5

0
8
5
.0

0
3
.0

%

B
o
b
ta

ils
4
5
m

in
s

4
.8

0
5
.0

0
4
.2

%

C
re

c
h
e

6
0
m

in
s

3
.5

0
3
.7

0
5
.7

%
3
.5

0
3
.7

0
5
.7

%
3
.9

0
4
.0

0
2
.6

%

*C
re

c
h
e
 R

o
o
m

 H
ir
e

6
0
m

in
s

N
/A

N
/A

0
.0

%
2
5
.0

0
2
6
.0

0
4
.0

%
2
6
.0

0
2
7
.0

0
3
.8

%

F
it
n
e
s
s
 R

o
o
m

 I
n
d
u
c
ti
o
n

9
0
m

in
s

2
0
.0

0
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
2
0
.0

0
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
2
0
.0

0
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

%

F
it
n
e
s
s
 S

u
it
e
 (

In
d
iv

id
u
a
l)

9
0
m

in
s

7
.4

0
7
.7

0
4
.1

%
7
.4

0
7
.7

0
4
.1

%
7
.4

0
7
.7

0
4
.1

%

H
ir
e
 o

f 
H

a
lf
 H

a
ll

4
0
m

in
s

1
6
.6

0
1
7
.0

0
2
.4

%
1
6
.6

0
1
7
.2

0
3
.6

%

H
ir
e
 o

f 
H

a
ll

4
0
m

in
s

3
3
.0

0
3
4
.0

0
3
.0

%
3
3
.0

0
3
4
.0

0
3
.0

%

K
id

s
 C

lu
b
 (

N
o
n
 M

e
m

b
e
r)

A
ll 

D
a
y

1
9
.0

0
1
9
.7

0
3
.7

%

K
id

s
 C

lu
b
 (

C
a
t 

C
lu

b
-M

e
m

b
e
r)

A
ll 

D
a
y

1
7
.2

0
1
7
.8

0
3
.5

%

K
id

s
 C

lu
b
 (

N
o
n
-M

e
m

b
e
r)

H
a
lf
 D

a
y

1
1
.2

0
1
1
.6

0
3
.6

%

K
id

s
 C

lu
b
 (

C
a
t 

C
lu

b
 M

e
m

b
e
r)

H
a
lf
 D

a
y

9
.1

0
9
.4

0
3
.3

%

K
id

s
 C

lu
b
 (

N
o
n
-M

e
m

b
e
r)

W
e
e
k

8
5
.0

0
8
8
.0

0
3
.5

%

K
id

s
 C

lu
b
 (

C
a
t-

C
lu

b
 M

e
m

b
e
r)

W
e
e
k

8
0
.0

0
8
3
.0

0
3
.8

%

K
id

s
 C

lu
b
 (

N
o
n
-M

e
m

b
e
r)

 E
a
rl
y/

L
a
te

 D
ro

p
 

O
ff

/P
ic

k
 U

p

N
A

2
.5

0
3
.0

0
2
0
.0

%

K
id

s
 C

lu
b
 (

C
a
t 

C
lu

b
 M

e
m

b
e
r)

 E
a
rl
y/

L
a
te

 

D
ro

p
 O

ff
/P

ic
k
 U

p

N
A

2
.0

0
2
.5

0
2
5
.0

%

C
a
t 

C
lu

b
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

A
n
n
u
a
lly

1
1
.2

0
1
1
.7

0
4
.5

%

S
h
o
w

e
rs

s
e
s
s
io

n
3
.0

0
3
.2

0
6
.7

%
3
.0

0
3
.2

0
6
.7

%
3
.0

0
3
.2

0
6
.7

%

S
m

a
ll 

B
o
u
n
c
e

6
0
m

in
s

7
2
.5

0
7
5
.0

0
3
.4

%

S
o
ft

 P
la

y
6
0
m

in
s

2
.7

0
2
.8

0
3
.7

%

S
p
e
c
ta

to
r

s
e
s
s
io

n
1
.5

0
1
.5

0
0
.0

%
1
.5

0
1
.5

0
0
.0

%
1
.5

0
1
.5

0
0
.0

%

S
tu

d
io

 1
 h

ir
e
 Q

u
a
ys

 8
.3

0
p
m

 o
n
w

a
rd

s
6
0
m

in
s

3
0
.0

0
3
2
.0

0
6
.7

%

S
tu

d
io

 1
 h

ir
e
 Q

u
a
ys

 d
is

c
o
u
n
te

d
6
0
m

in
s

4
4
.0

0
4
5
.0

0
2
.3

%

S
tu

d
io

 1
 h

ir
e
 Q

u
a
ys

 u
p
 t

o
 8

.3
0
p
m

6
0
m

in
s

5
0
.0

0
5
2
.0

0
4
.0

%

S
tu

d
io

 H
ir
e
 (

Q
's

 s
tu

d
io

 2
)

6
0
m

in
s

3
5
.0

0
3
6
.0

0
2
.9

%
5
2
.0

0
5
4
.0

0
3
.8

%

S
tu

d
io

 h
ir
e
 d

is
c
o
u
n
t 

(Q
's

 s
tu

d
io

 2
)

4
5
.0

0
4
7
.0

0
4
.4

%

T
a
b
le

 T
e
n
n
is

6
0
m

in
s

8
.0

0
8
.5

0
6
.3

%
8
.0

0
8
.4

0
5
.0

%

T
ra

m
p
 a

n
d
 B

o
u
n
c
e
 P

a
rt

y
6
0
 m

in
s

1
1
5
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
4
.3

%

T
u
m

b
le

 B
u
g

s
/B

a
b
y 

4
0
m

in
s

4
.5

0
4
.6

0
2
.2

%
4
.5

0
4
.6

5
3
.3

%

Y
F

A
s
e
s
s
io

n
2
.8

0
2
.9

0
3
.6

%
2
.8

0
2
.9

0
3
.6

%
2
.8

0
2
.9

0
3
.6

%

Y
F

A
 I

n
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

s
e
s
s
io

n
6
.5

0
6
.7

5
3
.8

%
6
.5

0
6
.7

5
3
.8

%
6
.5

0
6
.7

5
3
.8

%

C
o
m

m
/m

e
e
ti
n
g

 R
o
o
m

 H
ir
e

6
0
m

in
s

3
5
.0

0
3
6
.0

0
2
.9

%

A
c
c
e
s
s
 F

o
o
tb

a
ll

6
0
m

in
s

3
.0

0
3
.1

0
3
.3

%

A
c
ti
v
it
y 

R
o
o
m

 H
ir
e

6
0
m

in
s

2
7
.0

0
2
8
.0

0
3
.7

%

*Y
o
g

a
 @

 T
h
e
 Q

u
a
ys

1
h
r 

4
5

8
.1

0
8
.4

0
3
.7

%

*C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 R

o
o
m

 H
ir
e

6
0
m

in
s

3
7
.0

0
3
8
.5

0
4
.1

%

*C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 R

o
o
m

 H
ir
e
(D

IS
C

)
6
0
m

in
s

3
0
.0

0
3
1
.5

0
5
.0

%

C
o
re

 C
o
n
d
it
io

n
in

g
4
5
m

in
s

4
.0

0
4
.2

0
5
.0

%

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 y
o
g

a
4
.4

0
4
.5

0
2
.3

%

Y
F

A
 g

ra
d

3
.9

0
4
.1

0
5
.1

%
3
.9

0
4
.1

0
5
.1

%
3
.9

0
4
.1

0
5
.1

%

T
o
d
d
le

 g
ym

3
.8

0
4
.0

0
5
.3

%

N
o
w

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 p

a
rt

y 
h
o
s
t 

fo
r 

2
 h

o
u
rs

P
ri
c
e
 f

re
e
z
e
 o

n
 a

ll 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 u

ti
lit

y 
in

c
re

a
s
e

R
o
o
m

 h
ir
e
 p

e
r 

h
o
u
r.

R
o
o
m

 h
ir
e
 p

e
r 

h
o
u
r.

A
c

ti
v
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
 -

 I
n

d
o

o
r 

D
ry

s
id

e

P
ri

c
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

o
 a

d
d
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 u

ti
lit

y 
in

c
re

a
s
e

M
a
rk

e
t 

ra
te

M
a
rk

e
t 

ra
te



A
c

ti
v
it

y
 t

y
p

e
A

c
ti

v
it

y
/P

ro
d

u
c

t
2

0
1

2
/2

0
1

3
 

P
ri

c
e

s

2
0

1
3

/2
0

1
4

 

P
ri

c
e

s
%

 I
n

c
re

a
s

e
P

la
c

e
s

T
im

e

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 A

C
C

E
S

S

J
u

n
io

r
£

1
5

.0
0

£
1

5
.0

0
0

%
6

2
.5

 H
o

u
rs

A
d

u
lt

£
2

0
.0

0
£

2
0

.0
0

0
%

3
2

.5
 H

o
u

rs

S
a

ila
b

ilt
y

£
8

.0
0

£
8

.5
0

6
%

6
2

.5
 H

o
u

rs

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

S

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s
*

A
d

u
lt
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 (

S
a

ili
n

g
)

£
2

9
9

.0
0

£
3

6
0

.0
0

2
0

%
N

/A
N

/A

J
u

n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 (

S
a

ili
n

g
)

£
1

9
9

.0
0

£
2

4
0

.0
0

2
1

%
N

/A
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
S

a
ili

n
g

)
£

5
9

9
.0

0
£

7
2

0
.0

0
2

0
%

N
/A

N
/A

A
d

d
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

h
ild

 (
S

a
ili

n
g

)
£

9
9

.0
0

£
1

2
0

.0
0

2
1

%
N

/A
N

/A

A
d

u
lt
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 (

A
c
ti
v
e

 O
u

td
o

o
r)

£
3

9
9

.0
0

£
4

8
0

.0
0

2
0

%
N

/A
N

/A

J
u

n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 (

A
c
ti
v
e

 O
u

td
o

o
r)

£
2

9
9

.0
0

£
3

6
0

.0
0

2
0

%
N

/A
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
A

c
ti
v
e

 O
u

td
o

o
r)

£
9

9
9

.0
0

£
1

,1
1

0
.0

0
1

1
%

N
/A

N
/A

A
d

d
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

h
ild

 (
A

c
ti
v
e

 O
u

td
o

o
r)

£
1

4
9

.0
0

£
1

6
5

.0
0

1
1

%
N

/A
N

/A

A
d

u
lt
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 (

S
u

p
e

r 
A

c
ti
v
e

)
£

5
9

9
.0

0
£

7
2

0
.0

0
2

0
%

N
/A

N
/A

J
u

n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 (

S
u

p
e

r 
A

c
ti
v
e

)
£

3
9

9
.0

0
£

3
9

9
.0

0
0

%
N

/A
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
S

u
p

e
r 

A
c
ti
v
e

)
£

1
,4

5
0

.0
0

£
1

,4
5

0
.0

0
0

%
N

/A
N

/A

A
d

d
ti
o

n
a

l 
C

h
ild

 (
S

u
p

e
r 

A
c
ti
v
e

)
£

2
4

9
.0

0
£

2
4

9
.0

0
0

%
N

/A
N

/A

S
a

ili
n

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

*M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
a

 

b
o

o
k
a

b
le

 c
o

u
rs

e
 b

u
t 
a

 p
ro

d
u

c
t 

to
 b

e
 s

o
ld

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
ta

il 

til
l.

A
c
ti

v
e
 N

a
ti

o
n

 -
 S

o
u

th
a
m

p
to

n
 W

a
te

r 
A

c
ti

v
it

y
 C

e
n

tr
e
 (

S
W

A
C

)

S
W

A
C

 -
 A

c
ti

v
it

y
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
s

a
ti

o
n

P
ri

c
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

C
o

u
rs

e
 D

e
ta

il

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 

d
e

b
it
 

p
ri

c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p

ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 

d
e

b
it
 

p
ri

c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p

ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 

d
e

b
it
 

p
ri

c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p

ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 

d
e

b
it
 

p
ri

c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p

ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 

d
e

b
it
 

p
ri

c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p

ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 

d
e

b
it
 

p
ri

c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p

ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 

d
e

b
it
 

p
ri

c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p

ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 

d
e

b
it
 

p
ri

c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p

ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 

d
e

b
it
 

p
ri

c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p

ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 

d
e

b
it
 

p
ri

c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p

ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 

d
e

b
it
 

p
ri

c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p

ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 

d
e

b
it
 

p
ri

c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
p

ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

s
 f

o
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

s



P
R

IV
A

T
E

 T
U

IT
IO

N

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
tu

ti
io

n
£

3
5

.0
0

£
3

5
.0

0
0

%
1

1
 h

o
u

r

£
0

.0
0

£
2

2
9

.0
0

N
e

w
1

1
 d

a
y

A
d

d
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

e
rs

o
n

£
0

.0
0

£
1

5
.0

0
N

e
w

N
/A

N
/A

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
tu

ti
o

n
 (

fu
e

l 
c
h

a
rg

e
 o

n
 t

o
p

)
£

3
5

.0
0

£
3

9
1

1
%

1
1

 h
o

u
r

O
w

n
 b

o
a

t 
tu

ti
ti
o

n
£

2
2

9
.0

0
£

2
4

9
9

%
1

1
 d

a
y

C
O

U
R

S
E

S

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
R

o
w

in
g

 
£

0
.0

0
5

.0
0

N
e

w
 

6
1

h
r 

L
e

a
rn

 t
o

 R
o

w
£

0
.0

0
9

0
.0

0
N

e
w

6
2

 h
o

u
rs

D
is

c
o

v
e

ry
£

1
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

0
%

3
1

 H
o

u
rs

D
is

c
o

v
e

ry
 

£
2

9
.0

0
2

9
.0

0
0

%
3

2
.5

 H
rs

 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 S

a
ili

n
g

£
8

5
.0

0
8

8
.0

0
4

%
4

1
 d

a
y

R
Y

A
 L

e
v
e

l 
1

£
1

9
9

.0
0

2
0

6
.0

0
4

%
3

2
 d

a
ys

R
Y

A
 L

e
v
e

l 
2

£
1

9
9

.0
0

2
0

6
.0

0
4

%
3

2
 d

a
ys

R
Y

A
 L

e
v
e

l 
1

 &
 2

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
£

3
4

9
.0

0
3

6
2

.0
0

4
%

3
3

 d
a

ys

K
e

e
lb

o
a

t 
L

e
v
e

l 
1

£
2

4
9

.0
0

£
2

6
0

4
%

4
2

 d
a

ys

K
e

e
lb

o
a

t 
L

e
v
e

l 
2

£
2

4
9

.0
0

£
2

6
0

4
%

4
2

 d
a

ys

R
Y

A
 Y

o
u

th
 s

ta
g

e
 1

£
1

2
9

.0
0

£
1

5
0

1
6

%
6

2
 d

a
ys

R
Y

A
 Y

o
u

th
 s

ta
g

e
 2

£
1

2
9

.0
0

£
1

5
0

1
6

%
6

2
 d

a
ys

R
Y

A
 Y

o
u

th
 s

ta
g

e
 3

£
1

2
9

.0
0

£
1

5
0

1
6

%
6

2
 d

a
ys

R
Y

A
 Y

o
u

th
 s

ta
g

e
 4

£
1

2
9

.0
0

£
1

5
0

1
6

%
6

2
 d

a
ys

D
in

g
h

y 
In

s
tr

u
c
to

r 
p

re
-e

n
tr

y 
T

ra
in

in
g

/a
s
s

£
1

5
0

.0
0

£
1

9
9

3
3

%
6

2
 d

a
ys

D
in

g
h

y 
In

s
tr

c
u

to
r 

P
re

-e
n

tr
y 

A
s
s
e

s
m

e
n

t 
N

e
w

£
9

9
N

e
w

 
1

 D
a

y 

D
in

g
h

y 
In

s
tr

u
c
to

r 
£

3
2

9
.0

0
£

3
4

9
6

%
6

5
 d

a
ys

S
e

n
io

r 
D

in
g

h
y 

In
s
tr

u
c
to

r
£

3
2

9
.0

0
£

3
4

9
6

%
1

2
4

 d
a

ys

T
id

a
l 
E

n
d

o
rs

e
m

e
n

t 
T

ra
in

in
g

 &
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
(1

:1
)

£
1

9
9

.0
0

£
2

2
9

1
5

%
1

1
 d

a
y

R
Y

A
 L

e
v
e

l 
1

£
1

2
9

.0
0

£
1

3
5

5
%

3
1

 d
a

y

R
Y

A
 L

e
v
e

l 
2

£
2

9
9

.0
0

£
3

1
0

4
%

3
2

 d
a

ys

R
Y

A
 I
n

te
rm

e
d

ia
te

£
3

2
9

.0
0

£
3

4
5

5
%

3
2

 d
a

ys

R
Y

A
 A

d
v
a

n
c
e

d
£

3
4

9
.0

0
£

3
6

5
5

%
3

2
 d

a
ys

R
Y

A
 S

a
fe

ty
 b

o
a

t
£

3
2

9
.0

0
£

3
4

5
5

%
3

2
 d

a
ys

P
o

w
e

rb
o

a
t 

s
k
ill

s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t
£

1
4

9
.0

0
£

1
5

5
4

%
6

1
 d

a
ys

P
o

w
e

rb
o

a
t 

In
s
tr

u
c
to

r
£

3
4

9
.0

0
£

3
6

5
5

%
6

3
 d

a
ys

A
d

v
a

n
c
e

d
 P

o
w

e
rb

o
a

t 
In

s
tr

u
c
to

r
£

3
2

9
.0

0
£

3
4

9
6

%
6

2
 d

a
ys

P
o

w
e

rb
o

a
t 

C
o

u
rs

e
s

P
o

w
e

rb
o

a
t 

In
s
tr

u
c
to

r 

C
o

u
rs

e
s

R
o

w
in

g

S
a

ili
n

g
 E

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

s

S
a

ili
n

g
 C

o
u

rs
e

s

S
a

ili
n

g
 I
n

s
tr

u
c
to

r 
C

o
u

rs
e

s

S
a

ili
n

g
 T

u
it
io

n

P
o

w
e

rb
o

a
t 

e
x
p

e
ir

e
n

c
e

s

F
u

e
l 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t

C
o

m
p

e
ti
to

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

c
h

e
a

p
e

r 

th
a

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs

W
e

 d
ro

p
p

e
d

 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
s
 l
a

s
t 

ye
a

r 
a

n
d

 w
e

 

a
re

 n
o

w
 r

e
in

s
ta

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

W
e

 d
ro

p
p

e
d

 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
s
 l
a

s
t 

ye
a

r 
a

n
d

 w
e

 

a
re

 n
o

w
 r

e
in

s
ta

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

W
e

 d
ro

p
p

e
d

 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
s
 l
a

s
t 

ye
a

r 
a

n
d

 w
e

 

a
re

 n
o

w
 r

e
in

s
ta

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

W
e

 d
ro

p
p

e
d

 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
s
 l
a

s
t 

ye
a

r 
a

n
d

 w
e

 

a
re

 n
o

w
 r

e
in

s
ta

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

W
e

 h
a

v
e

 m
e

rg
e

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
 2

 d
a

y 

c
o

u
rs

e
, 

b
e

fo
re

 h
a

n
d

 t
h

e
y 

w
e

re
 p

ri
c
e

d
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
lly

 s
o

 i
n

 

re
a

lit
y 

th
e

 p
ri

c
e

 h
a

s
 n

o
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d

M
a

rk
e

t 
ra

te

M
a

rk
e

t 
ra

te

M
a

rk
e

t 
ra

te
 -

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 w
h

a
t 

o
th

e
r 

R
Y

A
 t

ra
in

in
g

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 

a
re

 c
h

a
rg

in
g

M
a

rk
e

t 
ra

te
 -

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 w
h

a
t 

o
th

e
r 

R
Y

A
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 a
re

 

c
h

a
rg

in
g



 N
ig

h
t 

T
im

e
 E

x
p

ie
re

n
c
e

 b
u

ild
e

r 
(1

:3
)

£
2

4
9

.0
0

£
2

4
9

0
%

1
1

 e
v
e

n
in

g

R
Y

A
 S

e
a

 S
u

rv
iv

a
l

£
1

1
9

.0
0

£
1

2
5

5
%

1
2

1
 d

a
y

R
Y

A
 V

H
F

 (
D

S
C

)
£

9
5

.0
0

£
9

9
4

%
1

2
1

 d
a

y

R
Y

A
 B

a
s
ic

 N
a

v
ig

a
ti
o

n
£

9
5

.0
0

£
9

9
4

%
1

2
1

 d
a

y

R
Y

A
 D

a
y 

S
k
ip

p
e

r 
T

h
e

o
ry

 (
w

k
e

n
d

s
)

2
9

9
£

3
4

9
1

7
%

1
2

6
 d

a
ys

R
Y

A
 D

a
y 

S
k
ip

p
e

r 
T

h
e

o
ry

 (
e

v
e

n
in

g
s
)

2
9

9
£

3
4

9
1

7
%

1
2

2
2

 e
v
e

n
in

g
s

R
Y

A
 C

o
a

s
te

l/
Y

a
tc

h
 M

a
s
te

r 
T

h
e

o
ry

 (
w

k
e

n
d

s
)

2
9

9
£

3
4

9
1

7
%

1
2

6
 d

a
ys

IS
A

F
 c

o
u

rs
e

£
1

2
9

.0
0

£
1

2
9

0
%

1
2

2
 d

a
ys

R
Y

A
 F

ir
s
t 

A
id

 c
o

u
rs

e
£

9
5

.0
0

£
9

9
4

%
1

2
1

 d
a

y

P
a

e
d

ia
tr

ic
 F

ir
s
t 

A
id

£
1

2
5

.0
0

£
1

4
0

1
2

%
1

2
1

 d
a

y

H
S

E
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y 

F
ir

s
t 

A
id

 a
t 

W
o

rk
£

9
5

.0
0

£
1

1
0

1
6

%
1

2
1

 d
a

y

H
S

E
 F

ir
s
t 

A
id

 a
t 

W
o

rk
£

1
9

9
.0

0
£

2
2

0
1

1
%

1
2

3
 d

a
y

H
S

E
 F

ir
s
t 

A
id

 a
t 

W
o

rk
 r

e
fr

e
s
h

e
r

£
1

4
9

.0
0

£
1

6
5

1
1

%
1

2
2

 d
a

y

H
O

L
ID

A
Y

 A
C

T
IV

II
T

Y
S

W
a

te
rs

p
o

rt
s
 f

u
n

 d
a

y
£

3
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
%

6
1

 d
a

y

R
Y

A
 Y

o
u

th
 s

ta
g

e
 1

£
1

9
9

.0
0

£
2

2
9

1
5

%
6

5
 d

a
ys

R
Y

A
 Y

o
u

th
 s

ta
g

e
 2

£
1

9
9

.0
0

£
2

2
9

1
5

%
6

5
 d

a
ys

R
Y

A
 Y

o
u

th
 s

ta
g

e
 3

£
1

9
9

.0
0

£
2

2
9

1
5

%
6

5
 d

a
ys

R
Y

A
 Y

o
u

th
 s

ta
g

e
 4

£
1

9
9

.0
0

£
2

2
9

1
5

%
6

5
 d

a
ys

G
R

O
U

P
S

S
c
h

o
o

l 
S

A
IL

 –
 ½

 d
a

y 
'S

O
' p

o
s
tc

o
d

e
£

6
9

.0
0

£
7

9
1

4
%

6
0

.5

S
c
h

o
o

l 
S

A
IL

 –
 ½

 d
a

y
£

8
9

.0
0

£
9

9
1

1
%

6
0

.5

S
c
h

o
o

l 
P

O
W

E
R

 –
 ½

 d
a

y 
'S

O
' p

o
s
tc

o
d

e
£

6
9

.0
0

£
7

9
1

4
%

3
0

.5

S
c
h

o
o

l 
P

O
W

E
R

 -
 R

IV
E

R
 T

R
IP

 'S
O

' p
o

s
tc

o
d

e
£

2
9

9
.0

0
£

3
1

0
4

%
1

0
1

S
c
h

o
o

l 
P

O
W

E
R

 –
 ½

 d
a

y
£

7
9

.0
0

£
8

9
1

3
%

3
0

.5

S
c
h

o
o

l 
P

O
W

E
R

 -
 R

IV
E

R
 T

R
IP

£
2

9
9

.0
0

£
3

1
0

4
%

1
0

1

H
o

lid
a

y 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s

G
ro

u
p

s

S
h

o
re

b
a

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 

N
a

v
id

g
a

ti
o

n
 C

o
u

rs
e

s

F
ir

s
t 

A
id

 C
o

u
rs

e
s

C
o

m
p

e
ti
to

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

c
h

e
a

p
e

r 

th
a

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs

C
o

m
p

e
ti
to

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

c
h

e
a

p
e

r 

th
a

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs

C
o

m
p

e
ti
to

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

c
h

e
a

p
e

r 

th
a

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs

T
h

e
 e

x
a

m
in

e
r 

fe
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 a

ls
o

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
fi
rs

t 
a

id
 

c
o

u
rs

e
s

C
o

m
p

e
ti
to

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

c
h

e
a

p
e

r 

th
a

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs

C
o

m
p

e
ti
to

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

c
h

e
a

p
e

r 

th
a

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs

C
o

m
p

e
ti
to

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

c
h

e
a

p
e

r 

th
a

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs

C
o

m
p

e
ti
to

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

c
h

e
a

p
e

r 

th
a

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs

W
e

 d
ro

p
p

e
d

 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
s
 l
a

s
t 

ye
a

r 
a

n
d

 w
e

 

a
re

 n
o

w
 r

e
in

s
ta

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

W
e

 d
ro

p
p

e
d

 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
s
 l
a

s
t 

ye
a

r 
a

n
d

 w
e

 

a
re

 n
o

w
 r

e
in

s
ta

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

W
e

 d
ro

p
p

e
d

 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
s
 l
a

s
t 

ye
a

r 
a

n
d

 w
e

 

a
re

 n
o

w
 r

e
in

s
ta

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

W
e

 d
ro

p
p

e
d

 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

 o
f 

th
e

s
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
s
 l
a

s
t 

ye
a

r 
a

n
d

 w
e

 

a
re

 n
o

w
 r

e
in

s
ta

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
ri

c
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
a

s
 a

p
p

lic
a

b
le

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

C
o

m
p

e
ti
to

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

c
h

e
a

p
e

r 

th
a

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs
, 

s
ti
ll 

a
 v

e
ry

 c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
v
e

 

ra
te

 f
o

r 
s
u

c
h

 a
c
ti
v
it
y

C
o

m
p

e
ti
to

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

c
h

e
a

p
e

r 

th
a

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs
, 

s
ti
ll 

a
 v

e
ry

 c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
v
e

 

ra
te

 f
o

r 
s
u

c
h

 a
c
ti
v
it
y

C
o

m
p

e
ti
to

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

c
h

e
a

p
e

r 

th
a

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs
, 

s
ti
ll 

a
 v

e
ry

 c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
v
e

 

ra
te

 f
o

r 
s
u

c
h

 a
c
ti
v
it
y

M
a

rk
e

t 
ra

te



Y
o

u
th

 S
A

IL
 –

 ½
 d

a
y 

'S
O

' p
o

s
tc

o
d

e
£

7
9

.0
0

£
8

9
1

3
%

6
0

.5

Y
o

u
th

 S
A

IL
 –

 ½
 d

a
y

£
9

9
.0

0
£

9
9

0
%

6
0

.5

Y
o

u
th

 P
O

W
E

R
 –

 ½
 d

a
y 

'S
O

' p
o

s
tc

o
d

e
£

8
9

.0
0

£
9

9
1

1
%

8
0

.5

Y
o

u
th

 P
O

W
E

R
 -

 R
IV

E
R

 T
R

IP
 'S

O
' p

o
s
tc

o
d

e
£

2
9

9
.0

0
£

3
1

0
4

%
8

1

Y
o

u
th

 P
O

W
E

R
 –

 ½
 d

a
y

£
1

1
9

.0
0

£
1

2
5

5
%

8
0

.5

Y
o

u
th

 P
O

W
E

R
 -

 R
IV

E
R

 T
R

IP
£

2
9

9
.0

0
£

3
1

0
4

%
8

1

P
A

R
T

IE
S

P
a

rt
ie

s
P

a
rt

y 
p

a
c
k
a

g
e

£
9

9
.0

0
£

1
1

0
1

1
%

6
0

.5

P
a

rt
ie

s
 (

a
d

u
lt
)

S
ta

g
/H

e
n

£
1

9
9

.0
0

£
2

1
0

6
%

1
2

 d
a

ys

H
IR

E

R
o

o
m

 H
ir

e
£

2
5

.0
0

£
2

5
0

%
1

1
 h

o
u

r

£
1

2
5

.0
0

£
1

2
9

3
%

1
1

 d
a

y
R

o
o

m
 H

ir
e

C
o

m
p

e
ti
to

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

c
h

e
a

p
e

r 

th
a

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs
, 

s
ti
ll 

a
 v

e
ry

 c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
v
e

 

ra
te

 f
o

r 
s
u

c
h

 a
c
ti
v
it
y

C
o

m
p

e
ti
to

r 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

c
h

e
a

p
e

r 

th
a

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
to

rs
, 

s
ti
ll 

a
 v

e
ry

 c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
v
e

 

ra
te

 f
o

r 
s
u

c
h

 a
c
ti
v
it
y

M
a

rk
e

t 
ra

te

M
a

rk
e

t 
ra

te



A
c
ti

v
it

y
 t

y
p

e
A

c
ti

v
it

y
/P

ro
d

u
c
t

2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3
 

P
ri

c
e
s

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
 

P
ri

c
e
s

%
 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

P
la

c
e
s

T
im

e

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 A

C
C

E
S

S

J
u
n
io

r
£
1
5
.0

0
£
1
5
.0

0
0
%

6
2
.5

 H
o
u
rs

A
d
u
lt

£
2
0
.0

0
£
2
0
.0

0
0
%

3
2
.5

 H
o
u
rs

P
a
d
d
le

a
b
ilt

y
£
8
.0

0
£
8
.5

0
6
%

6
2
.5

 H
o
u
rs

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

S

A
d
u
lt
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 (
P

a
d
d
le

)
£
2
9
9
.0

0
£
3
6
0
.0

0
2
0
%

N
/A

N
/A

J
u
n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 (
P

a
d
d
le

)
£
1
9
9
.0

0
£
2
4
0
.0

0
2
1
%

N
/A

N
/A

F
a
m

ily
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 (
P

a
d
d
le

)
£
5
9
9
.0

0
£
7
2
0
.0

0
2
0
%

N
/A

N
/A

A
d
d
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

h
ild

 (
P

a
d
d
le

)
£
9
9
.0

0
£
1
2
0
.0

0
2
1
%

N
/A

N
/A

A
d
u
lt
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 (
A

c
ti
v
e
 O

u
td

o
o
r)

£
3
9
9
.0

0
£
4
8
0
.0

0
2
0
%

N
/A

N
/A

J
u
n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 (
A

c
ti
v
e
 O

u
td

o
o
r)

£
2
9
9
.0

0
£
3
6
0
.0

0
2
0
%

N
/A

N
/A

F
a
m

ily
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 (
A

c
ti
v
e
 O

u
td

o
o
r)

£
9
9
9
.0

0
£
1
,1

1
0
.0

0
1
1
%

N
/A

N
/A

A
d
d
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

h
ild

 (
A

c
ti
v
e
 O

u
td

o
o
r)

£
1
4
9
.0

0
£
1
6
5
.0

0
1
1
%

N
/A

N
/A

A
d
u
lt
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 (
S

u
p
e
r 

A
c
ti
v
e
)

£
5
9
9
.0

0
£
7
2
0
.0

0
2
0
%

N
/A

N
/A

J
u
n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 (
S

u
p
e
r 

A
c
ti
v
e
)

£
3
9
9
.0

0
£
3
9
9
.0

0
0
%

N
/A

N
/A

P
a
d
d
lin

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s
*

A
c

ti
v
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
 -

 W
o

o
d

m
il

l

W
o

o
d

m
il

l 
- 

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
s
a
ti

o
n

P
ri

c
e
 D

e
ta

il
C

o
u

rs
e
 D

e
ta

il

T
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ri

c
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

d
ir

e
c
t 
d
e
b
it
 p

ri
c
e
, 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
ri

c
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 

th
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ri

c
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

d
ir

e
c
t 
d
e
b
it
 p

ri
c
e
, 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
ri

c
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 

th
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

T
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ri

c
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

d
ir

e
c
t 
d
e
b
it
 p

ri
c
e
, 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
ri

c
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 

th
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ri

c
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

d
ir

e
c
t 
d
e
b
it
 p

ri
c
e
, 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
ri

c
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 

th
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ri

c
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

d
ir

e
c
t 
d
e
b
it
 p

ri
c
e
, 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
ri

c
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 

th
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s

M
a
rk

e
t 
ra

te

T
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ri

c
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

d
ir

e
c
t 
d
e
b
it
 p

ri
c
e
, 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
ri

c
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 

th
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ri

c
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

d
ir

e
c
t 
d
e
b
it
 p

ri
c
e
, 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
ri

c
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 

th
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ri

c
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

d
ir

e
c
t 
d
e
b
it
 p

ri
c
e
, 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
ri

c
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 

th
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ri

c
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

d
ir

e
c
t 
d
e
b
it
 p

ri
c
e
, 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
ri

c
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 

th
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ri

c
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

d
ir

e
c
t 
d
e
b
it
 p

ri
c
e
, 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
ri

c
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 

th
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s



F
a
m

ily
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 (
S

u
p
e
r 

A
c
ti
v
e
)

£
1
,4

5
0
.0

0
£
1
,4

5
0
.0

0
0
%

N
/A

N
/A

A
d
d
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

h
ild

 (
S

u
p
e
r 

A
c
ti
v
e
)

£
2
4
9
.0

0
£
2
4
9
.0

0
0
%

N
/A

N
/A

P
R

IV
A

T
E

 T
U

IT
IO

N

In
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
tu

ti
io

n
£
3
5
.0

0
£
3
5
.0

0
0
%

1
1
 h

o
u
r

£
0
.0

0
£
2
2
9
.0

0
N

e
w

1
1
 d

a
y

A
d
d
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
e
rs

o
n

£
0
.0

0
£
1
5
.0

0
N

e
w

N
/A

N
/A

C
O

U
R

S
E

S

D
is

c
o
v
e
ry

£
1
0
.0

0
£
1
0
.0

0
0
%

3
2
 H

o
u
rs

D
a
y 

tr
ip

s
N

e
w

£
8
0
.0

0
N

e
w

6
1
 d

a
y

E
x
p
e
d
it
io

n
N

e
w

£
2
9
5
.0

0
N

e
w

6
3
 d

a
y

In
tr

o
 t
o
 W

h
it
e
 W

a
te

r
N

e
w

£
9
5
.0

0
N

e
w

6
1
 d

a
y

C
o
m

p
e
te

n
t 
c
lim

b
e
r

N
e
w

£
9
5
.0

0
N

e
w

8
1
 d

a
y

N
IC

A
S

 L
e
v
e
l 
1

N
e
w

£
8
0
.0

0
N

e
w

8
1
 d

a
y

B
C

U
 1

 S
ta

r
£
9
5
.0

0
£
9
9
.0

0
4
%

8
1
 d

a
y

B
C

U
 2

 S
ta

r
£
1
4
9
.0

0
£
1
5
5
.0

0
4
%

8
2
 d

a
ys

B
C

U
 3

 S
ta

r 
S

e
a

£
1
4
9
.0

0
£
1
5
5
.0

0
4
%

6
2
 d

a
ys

B
C

U
 3

 S
ta

r 
W

h
it
e
w

a
te

r
£
1
4
9
.0

0
£
1
5
5
.0

0
4
%

6
2
 d

a
ys

B
C

U
 3

 S
ta

r 
C

a
n
o
e

£
1
4
9
.0

0
£
1
5
5
.0

0
4
%

6
2
 d

a
ys

B
C

U
 3

 S
ta

r 
T

o
u
ri

n
g

N
e
w

£
1
5
5
.0

0
N

e
w

6
2
 d

a
ys

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
c
u
e
 T

e
s
t 
(F

S
R

T
)

£
9
5
.0

0
£
9
9
.0

0
4
%

6
1
 d

a
y

U
K

C
C

 L
e
v
e
l 
1
 C

o
a
c
h
 (

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t)

£
2
4
9
.0

0
£
2
5
9
.0

0
4
%

1
2

4
 d

a
ys

U
K

C
C

 L
e
v
e
l 
2
 C

o
a
c
h
 (

T
ra

in
in

g
)

£
2
4
9
.0

0
£
2
5
9
.0

0
4
%

1
2

4
 d

a
ys

U
K

C
C

 L
e
v
e
l 
2
 C

o
a
c
h
 (

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t)

£
9
5
.0

0
£
9
9
.0

0
4
%

4
1
 d

a
y

F
ir

s
t 
A

id
 C

o
u
rs

e
s

B
C

U
 1

 d
a
y 

F
ir

s
t 
A

id
 c

o
u
rs

e
N

e
w

£
9
5
.0

0
N

e
w

1
2

1
 d

a
y

H
O

L
ID

A
Y

 A
C

T
IV

II
T

Y
S

A
c
ti
v
e
 A

d
v
e
n
tu

re
 D

a
y

£
2
5
.0

0
£
2
6
.0

0
4
%

8
1
 d

a
y

A
c
ti
v
e
 A

d
v
e
n
tu

re
 w

e
e
k

£
1
1
0
.0

0
£
1
1
5
.0

0
5
%

8
5
 d

a
y

G
R

O
U

P
S

G
ro

u
p
s
*

G
ro

u
p
 D

R
Y

 –
 ½

 d
a
y 

'S
O

' p
o
s
tc

o
d
e

£
7
9
.0

0
£
7
9
.0

0
0
%

1
2

0
.5

G
ro

u
p
 D

R
Y

 –
 ½

 d
a
y

£
9
9
.0

0
£
9
9
.0

0
0
%

1
2

0
.5

G
ro

u
p
 W

E
T

 –
 ½

 d
a
y 

'S
O

' p
o
s
tc

o
d
e

£
7
9
.0

0
£
7
9
.0

0
0
%

8
0
.5

G
ro

u
p
 W

E
T

 –
 ½

 d
a
y

£
9
9
.0

0
£
9
9
.0

0
0
%

8
1

P
A

R
T

IE
S

P
a
rt

ie
s

P
a
rt

y 
p
a
c
k
a
g
e

£
9
9
.0

0
£
9
9
.0

0
0
%

6
1
.5

 h
o
u
rs

P
a
rt

ie
s
 (

a
d
u
lt
)

S
ta

g
/H

e
n

£
1
9
9
.0

0
£
1
9
9
.0

0
0
%

8
0
.5

H
IR

E

C
a
m

p
in

g
£
8
.0

0
£
8
.0

0
0
%

1
1
 N

ig
h
t

S
a
lm

o
n
 P

o
o
l 
a
n
d
 S

to
n
e
h
a
m

£
3
8
9
.0

0
£
3
8
9
.0

0
0
%

1
1
 d

a
y

F
is

h
in

g
 S

yd
ic

a
te

£
2
0
0
.0

0
£
2
0
0
.0

0
0
%

1
N

/A

S
a
lm

o
n
 P

o
o
l 
D

a
y

£
1
9
5
.0

0
£
2
0
0
.0

0
3
%

3
1
 D

a
y

S
a
lm

o
n
 P

o
o
l 
D

a
y

£
2
1
5
.0

0
£
2
2
0
.0

0
2
%

3
1
 N

ig
h
t

H
ir

e

P
a
d
d
lin

g
 E

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
s

C
lim

b
in

g
 c

o
u
rs

e
s

P
a
d
d
lin

g
 C

o
u
rs

e
s

P
a
d
d
lin

g
 I
n
s
tr

u
c
to

r 
C

o
u
rs

e
s

H
o
lid

a
y 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

*S
c
h
o
o
ls

 w
h
o
 d

o
 M

u
lt
ia

c
ti
v
it
y
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 g

e
t 
c
h
a
rg

e
d
 a

t 
W

E
T

 

p
ri

c
e
s
.

T
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ri

c
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

d
ir

e
c
t 
d
e
b
it
 p

ri
c
e
, 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
ri

c
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 

th
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s

T
h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 p
ri

c
e
 s

h
o
w

n
 h

e
re

 i
s
 t
h
e
 n

e
w

 

d
ir

e
c
t 
d
e
b
it
 p

ri
c
e
, 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
p
ri

c
e
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 

th
e
 p

ri
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s



C
o

u
rs

e
 D

e
ta

il

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 t

y
p

e
A

c
ti

v
it

y
/P

ro
d

u
c
t

2
0
1
2
/2

0
1
3
 

P
ri

c
e
s

2
0
1
3
/2

0
1
4
 

P
ri

c
e
s

%
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e

T
im

e

P
e

a
k
 a

d
u

lt
£

7
9

.0
0

£
8

2
.0

0
3

.8
%

9
0

 m
in

s

O
ff

  
P

e
a

k
 a

d
u

lt
£

6
9

.0
0

£
7

2
.0

0
4

.3
%

9
0

 m
in

s

P
e

a
k
 A

d
u

lt
£

6
0

.0
0

£
6

2
.5

0
4

.2
%

6
0

 m
in

s

O
ff

 p
e

a
k
 A

d
u

lt
£

5
0

.0
0

£
5

2
.0

0
4

.0
%

6
0

 m
in

s

P
e

a
k
 J

u
n

io
r

£
6

0
.0

0
£

6
2

.5
0

4
.2

%
9

0
 m

in
s

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 J

u
n

io
r

£
4

7
.5

0
£

4
9

.5
0

4
.2

%
9

0
 m

in
s

P
e

a
k
 J

u
n

io
r

£
4

0
.0

0
£

4
1

.5
0

3
.8

%
6

0
 m

in
s

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 J

u
n

io
r

£
3

0
.0

0
£

3
1

.5
0

5
.0

%
6

0
 m

in
s

P
e

a
k
 a

d
u

lt
£

5
0

.0
0

£
5

2
.0

0
4

.0
%

9
0

 m
in

s

O
ff

  
P

e
a

k
 a

d
u

lt
£

4
0

.0
0

£
4

1
.5

0
3

.8
%

9
0

 m
in

s

 P
e

a
k
 A

d
u

lt
£

4
0

.0
0

£
4

1
.5

0
3

.8
%

6
0

 m
in

s

O
ff

 p
e

a
k
 A

d
u

lt
£

3
0

.0
0

£
3

1
.5

0
5

.0
%

6
0

 m
in

s

P
e

a
k
 J

u
n

io
r

£
3

7
.5

0
£

3
9

.0
0

4
.0

%
9

0
 m

in
s

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 J

u
n

io
r

£
3

0
.0

0
£

3
1

.5
0

5
.0

%
9

0
 m

in
s

P
e

a
k
 J

u
n

io
r

£
3

0
.0

0
£

3
1

.5
0

5
.0

%
6

0
 m

in
s

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 J

u
n

io
r

£
2

5
.0

0
£

2
6

.0
0

4
.0

%
6

0
 m

in
s

P
e

a
k
 A

d
u

lt
 

£
1

2
.0

0
£

1
2

.5
0

4
.2

%
6

0
 m

in
s

O
ff

 p
e

a
k
 a

d
u

lt
 

£
8

.5
0

£
8

.8
0

3
.5

%
6

0
 m

in
s

P
e

a
k
 J

u
n

io
r

£
9

.0
0

£
9

.4
0

4
.4

%
6

0
 m

in
s

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 J

u
n

io
r

£
6

.0
0

£
6

.2
5

4
.2

%
6

0
 m

in
s

P
e

a
k
 A

d
u

lt
£

7
.0

0
£

7
.3

0
4

.3
%

6
0

 m
in

s

O
ff

 p
e

a
k
 a

d
u

lt
£

6
.0

0
£

6
.2

0
3

.3
%

6
0

 m
in

s

P
e

a
k
 J

u
n

io
r

£
5

.2
5

£
5

.5
0

4
.8

%
6

0
 m

in
s

O
ff

 P
e

a
k
 J

u
n

io
r

£
4

.2
5

£
4

.4
0

3
.5

%
6

0
 m

in
s

P
e

r 
R

o
u

n
d

£
2

.2
0

£
2

.3
0

4
.5

%
P

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n

P
u

tt
in

g
£

1
.0

0
£

1
.0

0
0

.0
%

P
e

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

A
d

u
lt

£
3

.0
0

£
3

.1
0

3
.3

%
P

e
r 

S
e

s
s
io

n

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
/S

tu
d

e
n

t
£

2
.2

5
£

2
.3

0
2

.2
%

P
e

r 
S

e
s
s
io

n

A
d

u
lt
 m

a
tc

h
£

6
0

.0
0

£
6

2
.5

0
4

.2
%

P
e

r 
m

a
tc

h

J
u

n
io

r/
s
c
h

o
o

ls
- 

A
d

u
lt
 p

it
c
h

£
4

5
.0

0
£

4
7

.0
0

4
.4

%
P

e
r 

m
a

tc
h

J
u

n
io

r/
s
c
h

o
o

ls
- 

J
u

n
io

r 
p

it
c
h

£
3

0
.0

0
£

3
1

.5
0

5
.0

%
P

e
r 

m
a

tc
h

A
d

u
lt
 d

a
y 

£
5

5
.0

0
£

5
7

.0
0

3
.6

%
4

0
 O

v
e

rs
 a

 s
id

e

A
d

u
lt
 e

v
e

n
in

g
 

£
4

0
.0

0
£

4
1

.5
0

3
.8

%
2

0
 O

v
e

rs
 a

 s
id

e

J
u

n
io

r/
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 d

a
y

£
4

1
.2

5
£

4
3

.0
0

4
.2

%
4

0
 O

v
e

rs
 a

 s
id

e

J
u

n
io

r/
s
c
h

o
o

ls
 e

v
e

n
in

g
£

3
0

.0
0

£
3

1
.5

0
5

.0
%

2
0

 O
v
e

rs
 a

 s
id

e

A
d

u
lt
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
e

r
£

1
0

0
.0

0
£

1
0

4
.0

0
4

.0
%

S
e

a
s
o

n

C
o

n
c
e

s
s
io

n
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
e

r
£

7
5

.0
0

£
7

8
.0

0
4

.0
%

S
e

a
s
o

n

G
re

e
n

 F
e

e
s

£
4

.0
0

£
4

.2
0

5
.0

%
P

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n

L
o

c
k
e

r 
s
m

a
ll

£
5

.0
0

£
5

.0
0

0
.0

%
S

e
a

s
o

n
 

lo
c
k
e

r 
L

a
rg

e
£

1
0

.0
0

£
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
%

S
e

a
s
o

n
 

A
d

u
lt

£
2

0
.0

0
£

2
1

.0
0

5
.0

%
P

e
r 

m
a

tc
h

J
u

n
io

r/
s
c
h

o
o

ls
£

1
5

.0
0

£
1

5
.5

0
3

.3
%

P
e

r 
m

a
tc

h

C
ro

s
s
 C

o
u

n
tr

y
V

e
n

u
e

 H
ir

e
£

6
5

.0
0

£
6

8
.0

0
4

.6
%

P
e

r 
m

e
e

ti
n

g

R
o

u
n

d
e

rs

A
th

le
ti
c
s

G
ra

s
s
 F

o
o

tb
a

ll/
R

u
g

b
y

C
ri

c
k
e

t

B
o

w
ls

H
a

lf
 p

it
c
h

 S
yn

 H
ir

e

N
e

tb
a

ll-
p

e
r 

c
o

u
rt

T
e

n
n

is
-p

e
r 

c
o

u
rt

C
ra

z
y 

G
o

lf
/P

u
tt
in

g

O
u

td
o

o
r 

S
p

o
rt

s
 C

e
n

tr
e
 -

 A
c
ti

v
it

y
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
s
a
ti

o
n

P
ri

c
e
 D

e
ta

il

A
c

ti
v
e

 N
a

ti
o

n
 -

 O
u

td
o

o
r 

S
p

o
rt

s
 C

e
n

tr
e

F
u

ll 
S

yn
th

e
ti
c
 p

it
c
h

 h
ir

e



A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 G
R

O
U

P
A

c
ti

v
it

y
/P

ro
d

u
c

t
2

0
1

2
/2

0
1

3
 

P
ri

c
e

s

2
0

1
3

/2
0

1
4

 

P
ri

c
e

s
%

 I
n

c
re

a
s

e
P

la
c

e
s

T
im

e

2
 h

o
u

r 
a

c
tiv

ity
 p

a
s
s

£
1

0
.0

0
£

1
5

.0
0

5
0

%
1

2
 h

o
u

rs

3
0

 d
a

y 
s
lo

p
e

 p
a

s
s
 .
..

£
3

0
.0

0
£

3
0

.0
0

N
e

w
1

N
/A

A
d

u
lt 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
S

n
o

w
)

£
0

.0
0

£
3

6
0

.0
0

N
e

w
N

/A
N

/A

J
u

n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 (

S
n

o
w

)
£

0
.0

0
£

2
4

0
.0

0
N

e
w

N
/A

N
/A

F
a

m
ily

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
S

n
o

w
)

£
0

.0
0

£
7

2
0

.0
0

N
e

w
N

/A
N

/A

A
d

d
tio

n
a

l C
h

ild
 (

S
n

o
w

)
£

0
.0

0
£

1
2

0
.0

0
N

e
w

N
/A

N
/A

A
d

u
lt 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
A

c
tiv

e
 

O
u

td
o

o
r)

£
0

.0
0

£
4

8
0

.0
0

N
e

w
N

/A
N

/A

J
u

n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 (

A
c
tiv

e
 

O
u

td
o

o
r)

£
0

.0
0

£
3

6
0

.0
0

N
e

w
N

/A
N

/A

F
a

m
ily

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
A

c
tiv

e
 

O
u

td
o

o
r)

£
0

.0
0

£
1

,1
1

0
.0

0
N

e
w

N
/A

N
/A

A
d

d
tio

n
a

l C
h

ild
 (

A
c
tiv

e
 

O
u

td
o

o
r)

£
0

.0
0

£
1

6
5

.0
0

N
e

w
N

/A
N

/A

A
d

u
lt 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
S

u
p

e
r 

A
c
tiv

e
)

£
0

.0
0

£
7

2
0

.0
0

N
e

w
N

/A
N

/A

J
u

n
io

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 (

S
u

p
e

r 

A
c
tiv

e
)

£
0

.0
0

£
3

9
9

.0
0

N
e

w
N

/A
N

/A

R
e

c
re

a
tio

n
a

l A
c
c
e

s
s

S
u

b
s
c
ri
p

tio
n

s

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 A

C
C

E
S

S

S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

S

S
N

O
W

 -
 A

c
ti

v
it

y
 C

a
te

g
o

ri
s

a
ti

o
n

P
ri

c
e

 D
e

ta
il

C
o

u
rs

e
 D

e
ta

il

A
c

ti
v

e
 N

a
ti

o
n

 -
 O

u
td

o
o

r 
S

N
O

W

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

T
h

is
 is

 d
u

e
 t
o

 u
s
 n

o
w

 in
c
lu

d
in

g
 b

o
o

t 
a

n
d

 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 
h

ir
e

 w
ith

in
 t
h

e
 f
e

e
 w

h
e

re
a

s
 

b
e

fo
re

 it
 w

a
s
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 s

e
p

e
ra

te
ly

 p
e

r 
ite

m
.

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 is
 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 
d

e
b

it 
p

ri
c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l p
ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 

n
o

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 is
 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 
d

e
b

it 
p

ri
c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l p
ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 

n
o

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 is
 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 
d

e
b

it 
p

ri
c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l p
ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 

n
o

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 is
 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 
d

e
b

it 
p

ri
c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l p
ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 

n
o

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 is
 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 
d

e
b

it 
p

ri
c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l p
ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 

n
o

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 is
 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 
d

e
b

it 
p

ri
c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l p
ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 

n
o

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 is
 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 
d

e
b

it 
p

ri
c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l p
ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 

n
o

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 is
 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 
d

e
b

it 
p

ri
c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l p
ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 

n
o

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 is
 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 
d

e
b

it 
p

ri
c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l p
ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 

n
o

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 is
 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 
d

e
b

it 
p

ri
c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l p
ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 

n
o

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s



F
a

m
ily

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 (
S

u
p

e
r 

A
c
tiv

e
)

£
0

.0
0

£
1

,4
5

0
.0

0
N

e
w

N
/A

N
/A

A
d

d
tio

n
a

l C
h

ild
 (

S
u

p
e

r 
A

c
tiv

e
)

£
0

.0
0

£
2

4
9

.0
0

N
e

w
N

/A
N

/A

D
is

c
o

v
e

ry
 S

e
s
s
io

n
£

1
0

.0
0

£
1

0
.0

0
0

%
6

1
 h

o
u

r

G
a

ru
e

n
te

e
d

 t
o

 S
k
/B

o
a

rd
 

c
o

u
rs

e
£

9
5

.0
0

£
9

9
.0

0
4

%
8

6
 H

o
u

rs

R
e

d
ic

s
o

v
e

r 
c
o

u
rs

e
s

£
2

5
.0

0
£

2
9

.0
0

1
6

%
8

2
 H

o
u

rs

N
e

x
t 
s
te

p
s
 c

o
u

rs
e

s
£

2
5

.0
0

£
2

9
.0

0
1

6
%

8
2

 H
o

u
rs

B
re

a
k
tt
h

o
ru

g
h

 c
la

s
s
e

s
£

2
5

.0
0

£
2

9
.0

0
1

6
%

8
2

 H
o

u
rs

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l t
u

tii
o

n
£

4
0

.0
0

£
4

5
.0

0
1

3
%

1
1

 h
o

u
r

H
a

lf 
a

n
 h

o
u

r 
b

o
lt 

o
n

£
1

0
.0

0
£

1
2

.0
0

N
e

w
N

/A
0

.5
 H

o
u

rs

A
d

d
tio

n
a

l p
e

rs
o

n
£

1
0

.0
0

£
1

2
.0

0
2

0
%

N
/A

N
/A

O
v
e

r 
5

0
's

£
8

.0
0

£
8

.5
0

6
%

8
1

.5
 H

o
u

rs

R
a

c
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
£

1
5

.0
0

£
1

5
.6

0
4

%
8

1
.5

 H
o

u
rs

J
u

n
io

r 
S

n
o

w
s
p

o
rt

s
 E

x
p

lo
re

 

S
e

s
s
io

n
£

1
0

.0
0

£
1

0
.4

0
4

%
8

0
.7

5
 H

o
u

r

J
u

n
io

r 
S

n
o

w
s
p

o
rt

s
 C

lu
b

 

S
e

s
s
io

n
£

1
3

.0
0

£
1

3
.5

0
4

%
8

0
.7

5
 H

o
u

r

S
n

o
w

 C
a

m
p

£
0

.0
0

£
3

5
.0

0
N

e
w

8
1

 d
a

y

S
n

o
w

 C
a

m
p

 (
w

e
e

k
)

£
0

.0
0

£
1

3
5

.0
0

N
e

w
8

5
 d

a
ys

In
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
£

1
0

.0
0

£
1

1
.0

0
1

0
%

1
1

 h
o

u
r

R
in

g
o

 P
a

rt
y

£
9

9
.0

0
£

9
9

.0
0

0
%

1
0

1
 h

o
u

r

E
x
lu

s
iv

e
£

1
9

9
.0

0
£

2
2

9
.0

0
1

5
%

2
5

1
 h

o
u

r

R
o

o
m

 H
ir
e

£
1

2
5

.0
0

£
1

2
5

.0
0

0
%

1
1

 d
a

y

£
5

0
.0

0
£

2
5

.0
0

-5
0

%
1

1
 H

o
u

r

F
ir
s
t 
s
e

s
s
io

n
 s

p
e

c
ia

l
£

7
0

.0
0

£
7

5
.0

0
7

%
0

8
-J

a
n

1
 h

o
u

r

A
d

d
tio

n
a

l p
e

rs
o

n
£

6
.0

0
£

6
.0

0
0

%
8

1
 h

o
u

r

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 1
 h

o
u

r
£

8
5

.0
0

£
8

9
.0

0
5

%
8

1
 h

o
u

r

C
o

u
rs

e
 6

 w
e

e
k
 (

p
e

r 
s
e

s
is

o
n

 

p
ri
c
e

)
£

8
0

.0
0

£
8

0
.0

0
0

%
8

1
 h

o
u

r

A
d

d
tio

n
a

l p
e

rs
o

n
£

6
.0

0
£

6
.0

0
0

%
8

1
 h

o
u

r

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 1
 h

o
u

r
£

1
3

0
.0

0
£

1
3

0
.0

0
0

%
8

1
 h

o
u

r

C
o

u
rs

e
 6

 w
e

e
k
 (

p
e

r 
s
e

s
is

o
n

 

p
ri
c
e

)
£

1
1

5
.0

0
£

1
1

5
.0

0
0

%
8

1
 h

o
u

r

A
d

d
tio

n
a

l p
e

rs
o

n
£

1
3

.0
0

£
1

3
.0

0
0

%
8

1
 h

o
u

r

G
ro

u
p

s
 

(S
c
h

o
o

ls
/Y

o
u

th
/C

h
a

ri

tie
s
 G

ro
u

p
s
)

A
d

u
lt/

M
ix

e
d

 g
ro

u
p

s

G
R

O
U

P
S

C
o

u
rs

e
s

P
ri
v
a

te
 T

u
iti

o
n

C
la

s
s
e

s

H
o

lid
a

y 
A

c
tiv

iti
e

s

D
o

n
u

ts

H
ir
e

C
L

A
S

S
E

S

H
O

L
ID

A
Y

 A
C

T
IV

IT
IE

S

D
O

N
U

T
S

H
IR

E

C
O

U
R

S
E

S

P
R

IV
A

T
E

 T
U

IT
IO

N

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 is
 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 
d

e
b

it 
p

ri
c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l p
ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 

n
o

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s

T
h

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 p

ri
c
e

 s
h

o
w

n
 h

e
re

 is
 t
h

e
 

n
e

w
 d

ir
e

c
t 
d

e
b

it 
p

ri
c
e

, 
th

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l p
ri
c
e

 h
a

s
 

n
o

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 w
e

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 t
h

e
 p

ri
c
e

s
 f
o

r 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
s

In
s
tr

u
c
to

r 
ra

te
s
 h

a
v
e

 in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

In
s
tr

u
c
to

r 
ra

te
s
 h

a
v
e

 in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 a

c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly



 

 1

DECISION-MAKER:  DIRECTOR ENVIRONMENT AND ECONOMY 

SUBJECT: CHARGING FOR GARDEN WASTE COLLECTIONS 

DATE OF DECISION: 19 FEBRUARY 2013   

REPORT OF: DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE MANAGER 

CONTACT DETAILS 

AUTHOR: Name:  Gale Williams Tel: 023 8083 2536 

 E-mail: Gale.williams@southampton.gov.uk 

Director Name:  Dawn Baxendale Tel: 023 8083 2536 

 E-mail: Dawn.baxendale@southampton.gov.uk 

 

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

None 

BRIEF SUMMARY 

The purpose of this paper is to set out the reasons for introducing a charge for the 
collection of garden waste, set out the prices to be charged for garden waste 
collections and to request delegated powers for the Senior Manager City Services to 
implement this new service from April 2013.  The current free service would cease 29 
March 2013.   

The new service will be primarily a wheeled bin service and only residents that 
request the service pay for the service.  All residents can take their garden waste to 
the Household Waste Recycling Centre and dispose of it there for free. 

Introducing a chargeable garden waste collection service is part of budget savings 
proposals for 2013/14 for Environment & Economy (E&T 22). 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Having complied with the requirements of paragraph 15 (General Exception) of the 
Access to Information Procedure Rules, it is recommended: 

 (i) To charge for garden waste collections from 1/4/13. 

 (ii) To offer an early bird discount of £5 for residents requesting the 
service by 31 March 2013. 

 (iii) To offer a subsidised home composter for 450 residents who request 
service by 31 March 2013.  This will cost £5 and will be offered on a 
first come first served basis. 

 (iv) To charge £35 for a 240 litre bin, £55 for a 360 litre bin and £37.50 
for disposable bags (only for properties without frontages) 

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. This report is submitted for consideration as a general exception under 
paragraph 15 of the Access to Information procedure Rules in Part 4 of the 

Agenda Item 2



 2

Council’s Constitution, notice having been given to the Chair of Overview & 
Scrutiny Management Committee and the public. The matter requires a 
decision in view of the recommendation to be considered at full council on the 
13th February to remove the free garden waste collection arrangements and 
introduce a chargeable service as described above. The urgency is linked to 
the seasonal nature of the service and the fact that if the chargeable service 
is agreed it will need to be operational for the Easter holiday period which is 
traditionally a busy time for generating garden waste. This would provide an 
alternative to withdrawing the previously free service and for these reasons 
the decision cannot be deferred for inclusion in the next Forward Plan for 
decision following 28 clear days notice. 

2 The proposals to introduce a chargeable service will save £542k and were 
included as part of budget savings proposals for 2013/14. 

3. The Council has the power to charge for the collection of certain categories of 
waste, including garden waste.  Only residents that opt into the scheme pay 
for collections.  

4. The new service will be primarily a wheeled bin service, which is a more 
convenient way for residents to recycle more garden waste.   

5. The majority of authorities in Hampshire charge for garden waste collections. 

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 

6. The alternative option is to continue to provide the service for free or a 
cheaper price.  Due to the increased financial pressures facing the Council 
and the need to prioritise key services, charging for garden waste collections 
is an important way to reduce costs and prioritise essential Council services.   

7. Reducing the intended charge for garden waste collections has been rejected 
as it is important the service covers it’s costs and the service generates a 
saving of £542k.  Prices have been benchmarked with other authorities 
across Hampshire and are value for money.   

DETAIL (Including consultation carried out) 

8. The current garden waste service is a free, uses green reusable bags and is 
provided fortnightly.  Four crews/vehicles provide the service March – 
November and this reduces down to two crews/vehicles in the winter months. 
No service is provided over Christmas / New Year.  The service is used by 
approximately 30,000 residents on a regular basis in the peak summer period 
and reduces to around 4-5,000 customers in the winter period. Whilst more 
residents are registered for the service they only put their bags out 
occasionally or not at all.  The current service experiences high levels of 
failure demand due to the use of reusable bags which get lost, wear out or are 
used inappropriately.  If the proposals in this report are approved, the current 
service would cease 29 March 2013.  It costs £542k to provide a free service. 

9. With financial pressures facing the Council and the need to save money, the 
new service will be a chargeable service, like most authorities in Hampshire 
and across the UK.  This means only those that use the service pay for it. 

10. The new service will be a wheeled bin service with the option to purchase a 
240 litre bin service (the current size of most household wheeled bins) or a 



 3

larger 360 litre wheeled bin service.  Residents must have space to store a 
wheeled bin on the property.  Disposable bags will be offered to a limited 
number of properties without frontages.  This is limited due to disposal 
constraints with bags.  The pricing structure is below. 

 

 

 The service will remain fortnightly and will be provided for 48 weeks of the 
year (not Christmas / New Year period).   

11. 4 – 6,000 residents are expected to sign up for the service over the course of 
the year.  One crew/vehicle will provide the service and in the initial start up, 
will undertake a range of other work until numbers build up.   

12. In order to attract customers an early bird discount of £5 will be offered if 
residents sign up before 31 March 2013.  An additional incentive of a 
subsidised home composter will be offered if residents sign up before 31 
March 2013.  The composters are being funded from the Weekly Collection 
Support Scheme grant.  Home composters will enable residents to produce 
their own nutrient rich compost.  

13. Residents will be able to pay by telephone or via the website using a credit/ 
direct debit card. Future developments of payments include moving towards a 
direct debit system for 2014/15. 

14. All residents are able to dispose of their garden waste free of charge at the 
Household Waste Recycling Centre in Southampton or use the Netley or 
Marchwood centres. 

15. The move from a free green garden waste collection service to a chargeable 
service will reduce the tonnage of garden waste collected by some 3,000 
tonnes per annum, which will reduce the councils recycling performance by 
initially around 3%. Over time as more residents join the scheme this is likely 
to reduce to around 2.5%.  There will be an increase in the amount of garden 
waste that is being taken to the household waste recycling centre (HWRC) 
and this will provide a positive impact of about 0.5% on recycling 
performance. To assist residents the council will be leaving the current re-
usable bags with residents to enable them to take garden waste to the 
HWRC. With financial support from the weekly collection support scheme 
(WCSS) the council is also able to increase the level of subsidy that it 
provides on home composters provided to residents. WCSS funding will also 
be used to provide a future glass collection scheme to council residents 
which when fully established will increase recycling performance by over 4%. 

Although a move to a chargeable garden waste collection service will reduce 
recycling performance the introduction of glass collections will provide a net 
increase of around 2% in recycling performance.  



 4

 

16. Consultation and pre-commencement communications activity is being 
undertaken as part of the Council’s responsibility to consult on budget 
proposals. 

17. The cost of funding the service is estimated to be £160K per annum with 
these costs being met from customer subscriptions. The service will comprise 
one collection vehicle and crew who will undertake other waste related work 
should customer numbers not initially reach the 5,000 customer level required 
for the service to break even.  

18. The key findings in the Equalities Assessment detail potential impacts for low 
income families with large gardens could be the most affected by the 
introduction of the scheme, however the use of the Household Waste and 
Recycling Centres and subsidised home composters would assist in 
mitigating the service change. Older people or residents with disabilities may 
experience some difficulty in changing from a bag to bin service however, 
assisted collections would be provided in the same way that they are for 
domestic waste collections. 

19. Information will be provided to every household on alternative ways to 
dispose of garden waste if residents do not wish to participate in the new 
scheme including promoting the use of the Household Waste and Recycling 
Centres and subsidised composter bins. In addition, residents will be 
reminded of the enforcement measures the council can take if garden waste 
is placed in domestic refuse bins or fly-tipped in public open spaces.  

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Capital/Revenue  

20. See point 16. 

  

Property/Other 

21. None 

  

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

Statutory power to undertake proposals in the report:  

22. S.45 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 imposes a duty on local 
Authorities to arrange for the collection and disposal of household waste in 
their area. S.45(3) provides that no charge may be made for the collection of 
household waste unless prescribed by Regulations made by the Secretary of 
State. Where the Secretary of State makes Regulations permitting charging 
for the collection and / or disposal of certain types of waste, the duty to collect 
that waste does not arise until the charge has been paid. 

23. The Controlled Waste (England and Wales) Regulations 2012, made under 
the Environmental Protection Act 1990 as referred to above, designate 
garden waste as household waste for which a charge for collection may be 
levied (Schedule 1, paragraph 4(8)) 



 5

  

Other Legal Implications:  

24. In proposing revised arrangements for the collection of garden waste the 
Council is required to have regard to the provisions of the Equalities Act 2010 
and s.17 of the Crime & Disorder Act 1998. Nothing within the proposals to 
charge for the collection of waste contravenes the provisions of these Acts. 

  

POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS 

25. All wards in the City will be affected by the implementation of a chargeable 
garden waste service.  The recommendations contained in this report are in 
line with the Council’s Policy Framework. 

26. All wards in the City are able to use the household waste recycling centres to 
dispose of their garden waste for free. 

 

KEY DECISION?  Yes 

WARDS/COMMUNITIES AFFECTED: All 

 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

 

Appendices  

1. None 

Documents In Members’ Rooms 

1. None 

Equality Impact Assessment  

Do the implications/subject of the report require an Equality Impact 
Assessment (EIA) to be carried out. 

Yes 

Other Background Documents 

Equality Impact Assessment and Other Background documents available for 
inspection at  None 

Title of Background Paper(s) Relevant Paragraph of the Access to 
Information Procedure Rules / Schedule 
12A allowing document to be 
Exempt/Confidential (if applicable) 

1. None  

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



EIA Green Waster - Officer Decision

��������	
����	���������� �
�	���

������	���������	�������

���� ����	!� � ������	���������	�������

�"#��

��������	
�
����	���	
����	�
����	
����	�����
�	����	
���
������	
�	����	


���
��
�		��
��
��	
�	���

���� 	$��%��	

��� ���

��	
����	
����	�����
�	����	
���
��
��	�����
���	�
��
 !�"!�
#������
#��	


��
��
 $��%�
#������
��
�����
#����
 !���&
#������
��
����#	
���
���
�


�������
�	�	�
��
�����'
%!(�
��	
���	�
����	
�	����	
��	�
�
�	����	�
����
�


��#���	�
��	�
��
%)
��	�����	�
���
��	
��##	�
�	�����
��
)
�	����	�


�����
��	
����	�
�	�����
��
�����
��#	
�%�& 	����	�
��
���	�
����	
��	


����	��	�
���
��#�������
��	
���	#	
��
��	�
��
��
	���#��	�
*�+&&&


����	�����
��
��	
�����

$������	� 	

�����	���	
�����

������
��	
����������
���	�
����	
����	�����
�	����	
���#
�
��		
�	����	


��
�
����	���	
�	����	�
��	
��	�	��	�
������
���
��	
�	�
�	����	
����
�	
���


�	���	���
��
��	
)�&
����	
��		�	�
����
���
����	����
���	�
����	�
��	


�������
����
�����
������
���������	
�����
���
��	�	
����
����
�	
��
����	���	�


���	
��
������	
��
����	
�
����
����
�
����	���	
��	�	
�����
�	
�


�	�������
��
��	
��#�	�
��
�����
�	,���	�
��
��	���	
��	
�	����	�

��	


������
�	�������
�����
�	
�	�	�����
����
�	���	��
���	
��
��
��	
�	����	�



��
��
���	��
����
��'
�����
�����
�	
��
�����

��	
����	���	
�	����	
#���
�	


���	
��
���	�
���
������


����	�
������	
��	
���	�����
�����#�������
��


�	������
����
����
���	�
����	
���
���-�������

��
��
���	��
����
�	���	���
��


���
����#	�.�	�	����
�����
���
�	
���	
��
���	��
����
�	����	�

/��	�	�+
���


�	���	���
��	
���	
��
���	
��	��
���	�
����	
��
��	
����	����
����	


�	������
�	���	
���
������	
��
��	��
���	�
����	
��
��
�����

���������	������%�	

������

����	�
����
�	���	
��	
��#�	�
��
���	�
����	
����	�����
�	����	
��
��	


����
���#
�
#�'�#�#
��
�
��
)
�����
����
�	���	
�	��
���
�	��
��
��	


�����
��
�	��
��
�	�����
��	�
���	
���
�	����	
	#��������
����
����
���	
��


	���#��	�
%(+&&&
����	�
��
��	�
�	�
����#�

0	��������	


�	����	
1���	�

0������
������#�+
����	
2
0	������
1���	�

3��	
&*.%%.%)

4�����	�
��


�	����
1���	�5

6��
3�	�-����	+
�	����
1���	�
����
�	����	�

�������	

3��	
&�.%%.%)

Agenda Item 2
Appendix 1



EIA Green Waster - Officer Decision

�&#��#
�'	��(�#
)�	
*��+#
���� ����	!� ���� 	����������	� 	�������� �
�	!� �

72�))


����	

����������
,������	� 	����� �����-��	$��������

4	 0	���	��
���
����������
����
��	
�	���
��
��	
��8	


��
��	
���	�
����	
����	�����
�������	��



0	���	��
������
������
��	
����
��
����
����	�����


�	����	�

4�����	�
����	������
�����
�	
������	�
��
��	


��#	
���
��	�
��	
���
���	�
��#	����
����	


���	��

0	���	��
��
���	
��
���	
��	��
���	�


����	
��
��	
/�0�
���
������	
��
��
���
��		�

3���������
0	���	��
���
����������
����
��	
�	���
��
��	
��8	


��
��	
���	�
����	
����	�����
�������	��


0	���	��
������
������
��	
����
��
����
����	�����


�	����	�

4�����	�
����	������
�����
�	
������	�
��
��	


��#	
���
��	�
��	
���
���	�
��#	����
����	


���	��

0	���	��
��
���	
��
���	
��	��
���	�


����	
��
��	
/�0�
���
������	
��
��
���
��		�

�	��	�


�	�����#	��

1�����	
2


�����


�����	�����

9�	�����
2


#��	�����
0	���	��
���
����������
����
��	
�	���
��
��	
��8	


��
��	
���	�
����	
����	�����
�������	��

�	#������
������	�
����	������
�����
�	


������	�
��
��	
��#	
���
��	�
��	
���
���	�


��#	����
����	
���	��


0��	 0	���	��
���
����������
��
���	��������
���
��	


���	�
����	
����	�����
���	#	
��	���	�
��	
��


�����	
�����	��

�����#�����
������	�
��
���������
���#
��


��#��	
��
���	������
���	�����
�����#�����


�����
�	
������	�
��
����	�	��
�����	�
��
��


���
�	�����

0	�����
��


�	��	�

�	'

�	'���


:��	�������

��##�����


���	��

3����
��	
����	
��	�
�	����
��
��
�������	
����


��#	
�	���	���
����
�	��	
��	��
����
���
��
��	


����
���;�<
��
��	�
��	�
���	
���
����
��
��	


��	
���	#	�








�����#�����
������	�
��
���#�����
���������


���#
����
����������
���������	
��������	
��


�	,���	��
��
��
���������	�
����
���	�
��	
�����


����	
��
����	������
#���
�	���	���
����
���	


�����	�
��
��	
�	�
����	�����
�����
0	���	���


���
�������	
��
���
���
���	�
����	
�����


��	�
��	�
���	
���
����
���
��	
���	#	
����


���	
��	#
�	#��	��

9��	���

0	���	���
����
���	
��
���
���
�
�	����	
�����


��	�������
���
��		�

0	���	���
��
�	����	�
��	��


��	
����	
��
���	��
���
��
���
�
����

0	���	��
��
���	
��
���	
��	��
���	�
����	
��


��	
/�0�
���
������	
��
��
���
��		�
=		�
��


	����	
�����#�����
��
��������
��
���	������	


/�0��
��
��	��
���
���#��	�
��
	������	


�	��
���#
�	�������+
���
������
	��

��������	
�
����	���	
����	�
����	
����	�����
�	����	
���
������	


�	����	
���
��
�		��
��
��	
�	���

2 of 3 08/02/13



EIA Green Waster - Officer Decision

:��	�


����������


�#�����

��������	
����	�
���
���	�
����	
����	������


���
#��	
���#
�
�	�����	
����
���	#	
��


��	��#����	��
�
��		�	�
���
���	#	�
��	


��#�	�
��
��	��
��
��	
���	#	
����
����
��
������


*+&&&
���#
��	
����	��
	���#��	
��
*�+&&&�

3��������	
���
����
�����
�	
��������	
���


�	���	���
���
��	
���
���	
��
���	
�����
��	


�������
����
�	�	�#��	
�����
����	���	�
��	


	�����	
���
���������	
����

3 of 3 08/02/13



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Price Review for Leisure, Culture and Heritage Portfolio
	LCH price review -App a

	2 Charging for Green Waste Collections
	EIA


